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Hearing Date: January 27, 2009 

Recorder Job Number: 7851 

I Comm•ee Cle,k Sigoat,ra ~ ~ 2 

Minutes: 

Rep. Boe introduced the bill he sponsored: Testified in support. 

Rep. Porter: What will fiscal affect do? 

Rep. Boe: There is no fiscal note available. 

-----: _ Rep. Vigessa from Dist. 23 sponsor of bill: Testified in support. 

- Terry Traynor, Assistant Director of ND Association of Counties testified in support. See 

• 

attached Testimony #1. 

Rep. Holman: Why food stamps instead_ of something else? 

Terry Traynor: It's the broadest, covers the most people and also the computer system has 

the ability to include that so we can count it. 

Chairman Weisz: You are comfortable that the food stamps gives you an accurate reflection 

of the general economic assistance in that county? 

Terry Traynor: There are two directors from counties that are hear that may be a better judge 

of that. My understanding is, yes. 

Beverly Mathiason, Director of Rolette County Social Services testified in support. See 

Testimony #2 . 
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Ed Forde, Director of Benson County Social Services testified in support. See 

Testimony #3. 

Vincent Gillette, Director of Sioux County Social Services turned in his testimony. See 

Testimony #4. 

NO OPPOSITION: 

Chairman Weisz closed the hearing . 
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2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Bill/Resolution No. 1540 

House Human Services Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: February 4, 2009 

Recorder Job Number: 8573 

II Com mitt•• Cl•~ SlgaaW~ :z/4~ ~ ) 
Minutes: 

Chairman Weisz: Let's take up HB 1540. 

Rep. Porter: We have proposed amendments from Association of Directors and it is almost a 

hog house. Do we need TANF amendment or does it do what needs to do based on the book? 

Chairman Weisz: Their amendments for sure on Page 1 line 18 does need to be in because 

- of change in federal law there. Section C, I don't know. It doesn't harm anything. Just 

reconciling payments at the end of the year. We did this in '97. We did not complete it all. 

Child Support should have been part of the mix. We added it last session. There was a 

problem with Indian counties back then and we should make it equitable now. 

Rep. Porter: Amendment does clarify amount. Section 3 kind of goes back to (Rep. talking at 

once and inaudible as to what Rep. Porter said) and might want to change it a little bit. "The 

affected counties will reduce their human services budget by any amount saved by 

implementing this measure and publish the property tax savings in the official newspaper. 

Chairman Weisz: Maybe we should take up the first amendment first and come back to this. 

Rep. Porter: Move to accept proposed amendments from the ND Assoc. of Directors. 

Rep. Pietsch: Second. 

-Voice Vote: 13 yeas, Q nays, Q absent. 
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MOTION CARRIED . 

Chairman Weisz: Amended bill in front of us, is there any further amendments? 

Rep. Porter: When we make these kind of cross saving reductions that we make sure that the 

counties are going back to O that are affected by those savings so they have to make a 

conscience decision on lower property taxes. This is a property tax savings bill to those 

affected counties in ND. 

Chairman Weisz: These counties affected can send out one statement showing that property 

tax is lowered by x amount for child support and x amount for county reimbursement. 

Rep. Frantsvog: You want this identified on the property tax statement itself? 

Rep. Porter: Just in their official newspaper. 

Rep. Porter: Move addition of Section 3 to HB 1540 the language, "the affected counties 

will reduce their human services budget by any amount saved by implementing this 

.measure and publish the property tax savings in their official newspaper". 

Rep. Hofstad: Second. 

Discussion followed among Representatives about who would pay for add, answer was the 

county. More discussion about county minutes would have this information in it. 

Rep. Porter: Not precluding them. It just needs to be published. 

Voice Vote on Rep. Porter's amendment. 12 yeas, 1 nay, Q absent. 

MOTION CARRIED. 

Rep. Hofstad: MOVE A DO PASS AS AMENDED. 

Rep. Conklin: Second. 

Roll Call Vote: 13, yes Q_ no, Q absent. 

DO PASS ON AMENDED BILL, RE-REFERRED TO APPROPRIATIONS. 

- BILL CARRIER: Rep. Weisz 



FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

0413012009 

• Amendment to: Reen grossed 
HB 1540 

-

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
~ d. I I d . f un ,nq eves an annroona tons antIcIpated under current law. 

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues 
Expenditures $549,93€ $944,76( 

Appropriations 

1B C t ·1 ouncv, cI1v, an SC 00 ,strict d h Id" f ff iscal e ect: Identify the fiscal effect on the aooropriate political subdivision. 
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

$549,93 $944,76! 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill changes the calculation of payments to counties with Indian Reservation lands effective July 1, 2010. 
Reimbursements for economic assistance program costs would be calculated based on the Supplemental Nutritional 
Assistance Program (SNAP) caseload instead of mill levies. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Any county with 10% or more of their SNAP cases living on Indian Reservation land will be eligible for this 
reimbursement. This bill requires using actual current year expenditures for both economic assistance direct and 
indirect costs. The reimbursement is limited to 90% of total economic assistance costs, and will cost an additional 
$549,938 for the 09-11 biennium. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

It is estimated that $549,938 in grant authority would be needed for the Department of Human Services to reimburse 
counties in accordance with this bill. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation. 

AThe 2009-2011 Executive Budget for Human Services (HB 1012) currently includes $3,374,210 for counties 
wcontaining Indian Reservation Land. Section 2 of this bill includes an additional appropriation of $549,938 to 

implement these reimbursement changes. 



Name: Debra A. McDermott gency: Human Services 
Phone Number: 328-3695 04/30/2009 
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FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

0311912009 

• Amendment to: Reengrossed 
HB 1540 

• 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
fundina levels and aooropriations anticipated under current law. 

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues 
Expenditures $1.215,65C $1,427,99, 

Appropriations $1,215,65C $1,427,99, 

18 C t ountv, c1tv, an d school district f iscal effect: ldentifv the fiscal effect on the annrooriate oolitical subd1v1s1on. 
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

$1,215,651 $1,427,99, 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill changes the calculation of payments to counties with Indian Reservation lands. Reimbursements for 
economic assistance program costs would be calculated based on the Supplemental Nutritional Assistance Program 
(SNAP) caseload instead of mill levies. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Any county with SNAP cases living on Indian Reservation land will be eligible for this reimbursement, which is 
estimated to effect 7 counties, one more than the current biennium. This bill requires using actual current year 
expenditures for both economic assistance direct and indirect costs and will cost an additional $1,215,650 for the 
09-11 biennium. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

It is estimated that $1,215,650 in grant authority would need to be added to the 09-11 executive budget for the 
Department of Human Services to reimburse counties in accordance with this bill. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation . 

The 2009-2011 Executive Budget for Human Services (HB 1012) currently includes $3,374,210 for counties 
containing Indian Reservation Land. It is estimated that an additional $1,215,650 in general funds would need to be 
added to HB 1012 in 2009-2011 to accommodate this bill. 



Name: Brenda M. Weisz gency: OHS 
Phone Number: 328-2397 Date Prepared: 03/20/2009 
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FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

0211912009 

Amendment to: Engrossed 
HB 1540 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
~ d. I I d . t' t t d d t I un mo eves an annroona ions an IcIoa e un er curren aw. 

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues 
Expenditures $337,42, $363,234 

Appropriations $337,42 $363,23• 

18. County, citv, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the aooropriate political subdivision. 
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

$337,42, $363,23• 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill changes the amount of payments to counties with Indian Reservation or property tax-exempt tribal trust lands 
from 100% of economic assistance administration costs in excess of the statewide average cost, expressed in mills, 
to 110%. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Any county that contains Indian Reservation or property tax-exempt tribal trust lands and also has an economic 
assistance caseload in which more than twenty percent of the caseload for these programs reside on this land will be 
reimbursed 110% of their administrative costs in excess of the statewide average cost, expressed in mills for these 
programs. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

It is estimated that $337,423 in grant authority would need to be added to the 09-11 executive budget for the 
Department of Human Services to reimburse counties in accordance with this bill. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation. 

The 2009-2011 Executive Budget for Human Services (HB 1012) currently includes $3,374,210 for counties 
containing Indian Reservation Land. It is estimated that an addtional $337,423 in general funds would need to be 
added to HB 1012 in 2009-2011 to accomodate this bill. 



Name: Debra A. McDermott gency: Human Services 
Phone Number: 328-3695 Date Prepared: 01/20/2009 
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Amendment to: HB 1540 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/09/2009 

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
fundino levels and annrooriations anticioated under current law. 

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues 
Expenditures $1,215,65( $1,427,992 

Appropriations $1,215,65( $1,427,99, 

18. Countv, citv, and school district fiscal effect: ldentifv the fiscal effect on the annrooriate oolitical subdivision. 
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

$1,215,651 $1,427,992 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill changes the calculation of payments to counties with Indian Reservation lands. Reimbursements for 
economic assistance program costs would be calculated based on the Supplemental Nutritional Assistance Program 
(SNAP) caseload instead of mill levies. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Any county with SNAP cases living on Indian Reservation land will be eligible for this reimbursement, which is 
estimated to effect 7 counties, one more than the current biennium. This bill requires using actual current year 
expenditures for both economic assistance direct and indirect costs and will cost an additional $1,215,650 for the 
09-11 biennium. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

It is estimated that $1,215,650 in grant authority would need to be added to the 09-11 executive budget for the 
Department of Human Services to reimburse counties in accordance with this bill. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation. 

The 2009-2011 Executive Budget for Human Services (HB 1012) currently includes $3,374,210 for counties 
containing Indian Reservation Land. It is estimated that an addtional $1,215,650 in general funds would need to be 
added to HB 1012 in 2009-2011 to accomodate this bill. 

Name: Debra A. McDermott gency: Human Service 
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FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/20/2009 

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1540 

1 A State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
fundinn levels and annrooriations anticioated under current law. 

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues 
Expenditures 
Appropriations 

1B. Coun"•, ci"•, and school district fiscal effect: ldentifv the fiscal effect on the annrooriate oolitical subdivision. 
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill changes the calculation of payments to counties with Indian Reservation lands. Reimbursements for 
economic assistance program costs would be calculated based on the Supplemental Nutritional Assistance Program 
(SNAP) caseload instead of mill levies . 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

No fiscal impact was calculated on this version of the bill because of the complexity of the current version and the 
knowledge of amendments being brought forward which would change the process of gathering the fiscal information. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation. 

Name: Debra A. McDermott gency: Human Services 

• c.P..:.h:.:oc.:n:.:e..:N.:..:u:.:m=be:::rc.:.: __ __c3:.:2:.:8c.-3:.:6:.:9..:5 _______ .....1::D:..:a:.:t.::.e..:.P..:.re::.,p:.:a=r-=-ed.:;_:__: -=0...:.1/..:3..:0..:/2:..:0..:0..:.9 _________ _, 
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90804.0101 
Title.0200 

Adopted by the Human Services Committee y//L/ <1 
February 4, 2009 ;:}_ 5 ('; 1 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1540 

Page 1, line 3, after "land" insert "; and to provide an appropriation" 

Page 1, line 11, overstrike "or property tax-exempt tribal trust" 

Page 1, line 15, after "services" insert "costs" 

Page 1, line 18, replace "food stamp" with "supplemental nutrition assistance program" and 
replace "quarter" with "state fiscal year" 

Page 1, line 20, overstrike "Each calendar year the" and insert immediately thereafter "The" 
and overstrike "allocations" and insert immediately thereafter "payments" 

Page 1, line 24, replace "quarter" with "state fiscal year" and overstrike "and" and insert 
immediately thereafter: 

"c. At the end of each fiscal year the actual quarterly payments paid must 
be reconciled to the current year of calculation of actual direct and 
indirect costs as provided in subdivision a and supplemental nutrition 
assistance program caseload and counties must be compensated 
accordingly in the first quarter of the new fiscal year; and" 

Page 2, line 1, overstrike "c." and insert immediately thereafter "d.", remove the overstrike over 
"Fe~ertea", and remove "made" 

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~FieF le", after "Pc~11~sl" insert "September", and 
remove the overstrike over "fifst" 

Page 2, line 3, remove "within six weeks after the quarter for which the reimbursement is" 

Page 2, line 4, remove "due" 

Page 2, after line 4, insert: 

"SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. 

1. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state 
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $1,215,650, or so much of 
the sum as may be necessary, to the department of human services for the 
purpose of reimbursing the expenses of locally administered economic 
assistance programs in counties that contain federally recognized Indian 
reservation land, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending 
June 30, 2011. 

2. Each affected county shall reduce that county's human services budget by 
the amount saved by the implementation of section 1 of this Act and shall 
publish the property tax savings in that county's official newspaper." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 90804.0101 
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Date: d ~ ¥-t1 9 

Roll Call Vote #: / 

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. / ,5' 'f () 

House HUMAN SERVICES Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken D Do Pan D DoNotPau D Amended 

Motion Made By Seconded By ---------
Reore1entatlvu 

CHAIRMAN ROBIN WEISZ 
VICE-CHAIR VONNIE PIETSCH 
REP. CHUCK DAMSCHEN 
REP. ROBERTFRANTSVOG 

REP. CURT HOFSTAD 
REP. MICHAEL R. NATHE 
REP. TODD PORTER 
REP. GERRY UGLEM 

Total 

Absent 

Bill Carrier 

,-
/ 

I 

v .. No 

• 

I 

Ai /V 
'r-
! V 

RenreHntatlvu 
REP. TOM CONKLIN 
REP. KARI L CONRAD 
REP. RICHARD HOLMAN 
REP. ROBERT 
KILICHOWSKI 
REP. LOUISE POT ER, 

J / 
f\ II / ./ lJ 

1;:, / ~ / / 
~ -< I) 

/ I I 
- V 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Yn 

'i 
V 

No 
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Date: d-t/---t) L 

Roll Call Vote #"-,t > 
2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. f,5"'f 0 

House HUMAN SERVICES 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken D DoPasa D Do NotPasa D Amended 

Motion Made By Seconded By ---------
RenreuntatlYN YN No ReDn1MntatlYH Yes No 

CHAIRMAN ROBIN WEISZ REP. TOM CONKLIN 
VICE-CHAIR VONNIE PIETSCH REP. KARI L CONRAD 
REP. CHUCK DAMSCHEN REP. RICHARD HOLMAN 
REP. ROBERTFRANTSVOG REP. ROBERT 

KILICHOWSKI 
REP. CURT HOFSTAD REP. LOUISE POTTER 
REP. MICHAEL R. NATHE 
REP. TODD PORTER - II ---- ' 
REP. GERRY UGLEM ,Ill /7 J ..,.--, (} J 

,-- / 9.../ "/ / / V ,,X._/ J ,-fl / v--
I J J ~ I J f/ 

I I V (/ 
I., 

Total (Yes) / ,;)___ No / ___ ..._______ ----'-----------
Absent 

Bill Carrier 

a 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Date: ~-1--vf 
Roll Call Vote #: #" · .,.,: .',' 

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE R~LL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. / pt:/1) 

House HUMAN SERVICES Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken ~Do Pass D Do Not Pass ~ Amended 

Motion Made By ,,J.ef;,1-;..,,f~/,j.., ,.,.; J/J Seconded By ~ ~~ . 
II II 

ReDresentatlves Yelll' No Reoresentatlves Yew No 
CHAIRMAN ROBIN WEISZ // REP. TOM CONKLIN 1//. 
VICE-CHAIR VONNIE PIETSCH // REP. KARI L CONRAD // 
REP. CHUCK DAMSCHEN ✓/ REP. RICHARD HOLMAN / 

REP. ROBERT FRANTSVOG 
✓~ REP. ROBERT V/ KILICHOWSKI 

REP. CURT HOFSTAD VI,- REP. LOUISE POTTER I 
REP. MICHAEL R. NATHE VI 
REP. TODD PORTER \I/ 
REP. GERRY UGLEM V 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) ----~/~3 ____ No -=----------
0 

Bill Carrier 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
February 5, 2009 9:41 a.m. 

Module No: HR-22-1733 
Carrier: Weisz 

Insert LC: 90804.0101 Title: .0200 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1540: Human Services Committee (Rep. Weisz, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and 
BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT 
AND NOT VOTING). HB 1540 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 3, after "land" insert"; and to provide an appropriation" 

Page 1, line 11, overstrike "or property tax-exempt tribal trust" 

Page 1, line 15, after "services" insert "costs" 

Page 1, line 18, replace "food stamp" with "supplemental nutrition assistance program" and 
replace "quarter" with "state fiscal year" 

Page 1, line 20, overstrike "Each calendar year the" and insert immediately thereafter "The" 
and overstrike "allocations" and insert immediately thereafter "payments" 

Page 1, line 24, replace "quarter" with "state fiscal year" and overstrike "and" and insert 
immediately thereafter: 

"c. At the end of each fiscal year the actual quarterly payments paid 
must be reconciled to the current year of calculation of actual direct 
and indirect costs as provided in subdivision a and supplemental 
nutrition assistance program caseload and counties must be 
compensated accordingly in the first quarter of the new fiscal year; 
and" 

Page 2, line 1, overstrike "c." and insert immediately thereafter "d.", remove the overstrike over 
"reJ3eFl:ed", and remove "made" 

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "13FieF le", after "ftcu§uel" insert "September", and 
remove the overstrike over "lifsl" 

Page 2, line 3, remove "within six weeks after the quarter for which the reimbursement is" 

Page 2, line 4, remove "due" 

Page 2, after line 4, insert: 

"SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. 

1. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state 
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $1,215,650, or so much 
of the sum as may be necessary, to the department of human services for 
the purpose of reimbursing the expenses of locally administered economic 
assistance programs in counties that contain federally recognized Indian 
reservation land, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending 
June 30, 2011. 

2. Each affected county shall reduce that county's human services budget by 
the amount saved by the implementation of section 1 of this Act and shall 
publish the property tax savings in that county's official newspaper." 

Renumber accordingly 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-22-1733 
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HB 1540 



2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

House Appropriations Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: February 12, 2009 

Recorder Job Number: 9404, 9406 

HB 1540 

II Committee Clerk Signature ~ 11 . Jtt-cve/ 

Minutes: 

Chm. Svedjan turned the Committee's work to HB 1540. 

Rep. Weisz explained HB 1540 to correct the problem that started when we did when we did 

swap legislation in 1997. We transferred the grant portions of all the programs over to the state 

and the counties are responsible for the administrative costs. The problem was that the Indian 

counties, there was an issue because of the caseloads on the reservations relative to the 

counties. The state has funded various amounts every biennium. Currently we are making an 

adjustment to the Indian counties of $3.3 million. This makes them whole. It's based on their 

recipients. We have counties where 90 percent of their caseload is on the reservation. None of 

that property is taxable. They are mandated by us to run those programs. This bill bases the 

reimbursement rate using the food stamp numbers. Human Services does not believe those 

counties should be held responsible for this situation. The money they get will be determined 

solely by their caseload. There is a $1.2 million fiscal note. They are going to be getting $4.5 

million to take care of the inequity we started in 1997. 

Rep. Berg: Which counties are affected? (4:14) 

Rep. Weisz: Benson, Dunn, McKenzie, Dakota Central (consortium), Mountrail, Rolette and 

- Sioux. 



Page 2 
House Appropriations Committee 
Bill/Resolution No. 1540 
Hearing Date: February 12, 2009 

1- Rep. Berg: I understood that because of the swap there were two counties that were more 

severely impacted that this would correct. 

• 

Rep. Weisz: That's not correct. There are a couple of counties that didn't receive anything. 

The original formula you had to have at least 20 percent of your caseload tribal before you got 

anything. Under this proposal, any county that has a certain amount of tribal caseloads will get 

the prorated share. Currently Dakota Central did not receive any in the past. That's a 

consortium of four counties. 

Rep. Berg: Under the swap the state agreed to make the payments and the counties agreed 

to administer. (5:32) 

Rep. Weisz: That's correct. 

Rep. Berg: I'm assuming that was not an unfunded mandate, but a benefit to the counties. 

Rep. Weisz: That was a benefit for all the counties except for the ones I listed. I think that was 

worth $5.5 million. 

Rep. Berg: This $1.2 million gap, that's being paid now by the counties? 

Rep. Weisz: That's correct. We're asking them to shoulder the burden. 

Rep. Ekstrom: There is a significant portion of the federal stimulus directed toward the 

reservations. I don't know how it would affect the county, but there certainly is quite a lot of 

money that will be directed toward the Indian Reservations. In order for the state to maximize 

that I think we should look at those programs. (6:24) 

Rep. Glassheim moved a Do Pass. Rep. Onstad seconded the motion. (7:15) 

Rep. Berg: Was there a reason we said 20 percent? If it's been this way for ten years, was 

there a reason? (7:34) 
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Rep. Delzer: The whole deal with swap hinged on the Indian counties. All the other counties 

received a better deal from the economic assistance being paid by the state. There was a 

formula set up. There was no way swap was going to pass if the money was money was put in 

that first year. It was built in slowly because swap was much better for the counties than the 

state. In the Indian counties the tax load is held by a smaller number of people than it serves. 

The problem I have is that the other counties, through the Association of Counties, should be 

making up some of this rather than coming to the state for ii. This changes the formula. I'm not 

going to support ii. Do I understand the situation of the Indian counties? Yes. I don't think the 

right answer is to come to the state and get more money. 

Chm. Svedjan: Was it discussed in your Committee that all the counties should participate in 

correcting this situation? (9:48) 

Rep. Weisz: The other counties' perspective is that as caseloads have increased, because of 

what the state has done, they are absorbing 100 percent of that cost. They would argue today 

that their deal today isn't nearly as good as it was in '97 and their costs have gone up too. 

Rep. Delzer: One of the interim committee studies in this last biennium was this issue. Part of 

the problem is that programs have changed so you can't compare apples to apples. If we 

could, the estimated effect is $14 million plus the counties. If this would take care of the 

problem forever, maybe it's worth doing. I don't think it's right, but these counties are in trouble 

and the other counties don't want to pick it up. You can't blame them. (10:45) 

Chm. Svedjan: Most of these counties have casinos in them. It's my understanding that the 

compact with the casinos is that some of the revenues is to be used for social service, 

education and those kinds of things. In at least three of these areas, casinos reside there. Has 

there been any overture on the part of the reservations to contribute to this difference? I'm 

thinking of the caseload numbers that you cited. (11 :43) 
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Rep. Weisz: The tribes have picked up. In some cases they are running some specific 

programs and using some of that money for strictly tribal programs. I can't say there have been 

overtures from the tribes to pay the cost of a state administered program, and they don't have 

to. 

Rep. Delzer: $14 million that I referenced is to the best of my recollection. The actual number 

would be in the report. (13: 15) 

Rep. Nelson: Rep. Delzer, you reference that the rest of the counties should pick up the 

difference. In previous sessions, the state has picked up the difference, haven't we? (13:33) 

Rep. Delzer: We've had the formula in place for quite a while. This changes the formula to 

actual cost. 

Rep. Weisz: It's $3.3 million. If this passes it would be $4.5 million allocated to the Indian 

counties. 

Chm. Svedjan: In the past we have run numbers to see the impact to all other counties if they 

were to participate in covering this difference. 

Rep. Weisz: In '01 there was talk not to fund any of it through the state. 

The Do Pass motion to HB 1540 failed by a roll call vote of 10 yeas, 13 nays and 2 

absent and not voting. 

Rep. Wald moved a Do Not Pass to HB 1540. Rep. Kreidt seconded the motion. The 

motion carried by a roll call vote of 13 yeas, 10 nays and 2 absent and not voting. Rep. 

Delzer will carry the bill. 
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Rep. Kempenich moved to reconsider the Do Not Pass action on HB 1540. Rep. Meyer 

seconded the motion. 

Rep. Kempenich: I have been reading the original bill that created SWAP and they do have 

in Section 4, subsection 3 ... "the department shall seek appropriations ... to providing 

additional financial assistance .. "The counties were to come together and equalize this out 

each February 28 of each year. It was that plus 10 mils. That obviously has not been 

happening. If this will take care of their problem and I would just as soon move this forward. 

Rep. Skarphol: What has been happening is not following the law. Is that correct? I would like 

to know whether or not the law has been followed. That would have an effect on how I would 

vote on this bill. 

Rep. Weisz: My recollection is to be eligible for any of these excess funds they had to have at 

least 10 mil excess levies over and above. It's not, that money is to be given back from the 

other counties; but, if they were to be eligible for any appropriation from this body, they had to 

have shown that were in a position to need it as they had an excess of 1 O mills over the 

average. 

Rep. Skarphol: I'm not questioning that. If we are going to take appropriate action and if we 

are not going to require them to follow the law then we should change the law at the same time 

we move this bill forward. 

Rep. Delzer: That law has been changed. It was changed in '99 and '05. There is a formula in 

here and I'm sure that is what the OHS follows. This law would change the formula so it would 

cost another $1.25 million. That is what the bill before us is trying to do. 

Rep. Kempenich: Why wasn't the Department wasn't seeking additional appropriations along 

with this then to equalize these Indian counties? In the original bill it did recognize that there 
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were property tax issues in these counties? During the development of that formula was it left 

out? 

Rep. Delzer: Any changes would have been made by the Legislative Assembly in those 

subsequent years. There has been a bill on this almost every year. 

A voice vote was taken on the motion to reconsider HB 1540. The outcome was 

uncertain. The motion failed by a roll call vote of 10 yeas, 12 nays and 3 absent and not 

voting. 
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HB 1540 

Rep. Delzer moved to reconsider the Do Not Pass action taken on HB 1540. Rep. Klein 

seconded the motion. 

Rep. Delzer: This is the Indian Counties funding bill. Rep. Delzer distributed amendment .0202 

(Attachment A). Rep. Delzer explained that the intent of the amendment was to put the formula 

- back. In 1997 SWAP was done. The Indian Counties and child support was left out of the 

SWAP. Counties with large Native American populations have lower taxable land and at that 

time there was a deal made that the department withheld some of the administrative money 

and spread that to the Indian counties. Before that they were getting $440,000. In 1997 they 

added $600,000. In 1999 there was a bill put in which put the current formula in place. In 2001 

when we were short money we dropped it from 100 percent down to 90 percent. That stayed 

until 2005 when it went back to 100 percent. It's been there since then. One of the issues they 

have is that they have indirect costs that the bill before us would have recognized. The 

amendment would go back to the same formula we have but it would recognize 110 percent of 

the cost. 

Rep. Berg: What would be the fiscal impact of this? (4:20) 

- Rep. Delzer: In the Governor's budget there is currently $3.374 million for the five counties 

that qualify. This would add 10 percent to that or $337,000 to those five counties. 
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Rep. Berg: This doesn't affect any of the other counties. You're just taking those five counties 

and giving them 110 percent. 

Rep. Delzer: Right. This is based on the statewide average of what cases cost for the non­

Indian counties. Going to 110 percent keeps the department without having to change how 

everything is being done and it also recognizes that the cases in the Indian counties are 

somewhat higher cost cases as a rule. When the swap was made the state was already 

covering most of the economic assistance for the Native cases in these counties. They did not 

recognize the same advantages as the other counties. 

The motion to reconsider the action by which a Do Not Pass was put on HB 1540 carried 

by a voice vote . 

Rep. Meyer: The five counties are Dunn, Benson, Sioux, Rolette and Mountrail? (6:04) 

Rep. Delzer: And McKenzie. 

Rep. Meyer: Then that's six, right? 

Rep. Delzer: You're right. To qualify for this they have to have 20 percent of their caseload be 

Native American and they have to be collecting above the average mill levy for the rest of the 

state, not counting their cases. 

Rep. Delzer moved amendment .0202. Rep. Wieland seconded the motion. 

Rep. Bellew: On .0202, there is a blank at the bottom of the page. (7:10) 

Rep. Delzer: $337,423. I met with Deb McDermott and Brenda Weisz and discussed this and 

this was considered to be the best option. 
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Rep. Delzer: This bill would add some other counties because that takes off the requirement 

for the 20 percent. It takes off the requirement for being above the county mill levy average. 

That's why the fiscal note was $1.25 million. It did give much more money to these counties. 

Rep. Dosch: We're doing this because these particular counties have an amount of 

reservation ... (8:52) 

Rep. Delzer: Non-taxable land, yet they have the administrative costs for covering the cases 

for the individuals on those lands. 

Rep. Dosch: So because some aren't paying taxes we are asking the other tax-paying citizens 

of North Dakota to subsidize them. I don't think that's right. We keep going down this road. If 

they want our goods and services everyone should pitch in. I can't ask the rest of the 

taxpayers to do something that Indian Reservations aren't willing to do themselves. I think it's 

fundamentally wrong . 

Rep. Delzer: I don't disagree with you at all but I don't think we have any way of changing that 

on the federal level. Our federal representatives could try but I don't know whether that would 

happen or not. 

Rep. Dosch: We do have control of what we do with the state taxpayer money and this deals 

with state taxpayer money. 

Rep. Delzer: It certainly does. 

Rep. Kaldor: I'm assuming that if we do nothing, the property taxpayers in those counties will 

bear the cost. (10:15) 

Rep. Delzer: That's correct. That or the county has to do something to reduce the costs. That 

is one problem with this. The incentives are there, the more you spend, the more you get. 
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Rep. Nelson: Every county in North Dakota was made whole under swap except for these 

counties. Had we asked for this administrative money for the other counties we wouldn't be 

here today. We have subsidized it ever since then. (11 :25) 

Rep. Delzer: It actually was part of the first year's swap, but in '99 there was a bill brought 

forward that removed that and the legislature at that time decided ... (12:03) 

Rep. Nelson: My point is that there is history here and this is extraordinary as far as their 

administrative costs. We are not reinventing the wheel. 

Chm. Svedjan: Back to your point, Rep. Nelson, even if you were to spread this cost among 

the remaining 48 counties, for them to pick up the difference, there's an element of unfairness 

there too. You can't escape the unfairness based on the federal requirements. (13:00) 

Rep. Delzer: I do have to bring up the issue of the swap legislation again. When we look at 

that now, as close as we can the counties are doing about $14 million better than before swap 

was passed. When you add this (inaudible) million, it's almost $18 million better. That is 

property tax reduction even though we don't see it. That is in essence what swap has done. 

Rep. Williams: I think we should move and pass this. I don't want to use the label "nice." It's 

the first time I've ever seen compassion out of Delzer. (Laughter) (14:13) 

The motion to adopt amendment .0202 to HB 1540 carried by voice vote and the 

amendment was adopted. 

Rep. Delzer moved a Do Pass as Amended. Rep. Meyer seconded the motion. The 

motion carried by a roll call vote of 22 yeas, 2 nays and 1 absent and not voting. Rep. 

Delzer will carry the bill. 
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Rep. Delzer: I hope this settles this because this is about the same amount as their indirect 

costs that we were told. I hope this settles this so we don't have this discussion every two 

years. (16:04) 
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HB 1540, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Svedjan, Chairman) 
recommends DO NOT PASS (13 YEAS, 10 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). 
Engrossed HB 1540 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar . 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-28-2810 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Delzer 

February 16, 2009 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1540 

Page 1, line 9, remove the overstrike over "iA whieh A1ere thaA l>t'.'eAty 13ereeAt ef the" 

Page 1, line 10, remove the overstrike over "easeleaa fer these 13regraA1s eeAsists ef 13001310 
whe reeiae eA a" and remove "that contain" 

Page 1, line 11, remove the overstrike over "er 13re13erty taM ei10A113t trieal tn:1st" 

Page 1, line 13, remove the overstrike over "eiEl30Ases" and remove "actual direct costs and 
indirect costs allocated" 

Page 1, remove line 14 

Page 1, line 15, remove "social services costs" 

Page 1, remove the overstrike over line 16 

Page 1, line 17, remove the overstrike over "ether eet:iA!ies", remove the overstrike over "eAe 
ht:iAaree" and insert immediately thereafter "ten", remove the overstrike over "13ereeAt", 
and remove "the percentage of" 

Page 1, remove lines 18 and 19 

Page 1, line 20, remove "recognized Indian reservation land" 

Page 1, line 21, remove the overstrike over "Eaoh oaloAaar year tho" and remove "The" 

Page 1, line 22, remove the overstrike over "alleealieAs", remove "payments", remove.the 
overstrike over "oiE13eAses", and remove "direct and indirect" 

Page 1, line 23, remove "costs. as provided in subdivision a," and remove the overstrike over 
"state tiseal year endin@ tt-,o" 

Page 2, line 1, remove the overstrike over "dt:iAe thirtieth aAe the A1ost roeeAt taiEaelo 
\«alblations J3b18list-ied" 

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "13t:irst:iaAt ta seetioA 67 1 a 97 aYailaele OR that 
eat&", remove "state fiscal year", and remove the overstrike over "aAe" 

Page 2, remove lines 3 through 7 

Page 2, line 8, remove the overstrike over "e, and remove "d." 

Page 2, line 9, remove the overstrike over "P,t:igt:isl", remove "September", and remove the 
overstrike over "sf tho year" 

Page 2, line 10, remove the overstrike over "13reeoeiAg the allooatieA" 

Page 2, line 13, replace "$1,215,650" with "$337,423" 

Renumber accordingly 

Pago No. 1 90804.0202 
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Module No: HR-31-3368 
Carrier: Delzer 

Insert LC: 90804.0202 Title: .0300 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1540, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. SvedJan, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (22 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HS 1540 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 9, remove the overstrike over "iA •,vhieh rAeFe thaA tweAty peFeeAI el the" 

Page 1, line 10, remove the overstrike over "easeleaa leF these pFe€jF8rA9 eeAsists el peeple 
wRo Fosiete OA a" and remove "that contain" 

Page 1, line 11, remove the overstrike over "eF pFepeFty tmc ellerApt tFieal IFt1st" 

Page 1, line 13, remove the overstrike over "el!peAses" and remove "actual direct costs and 
indirect costs allocated" 

Page 1, remove line 14 

Page 1, line 15, remove "social services costs" 

Page 1, remove the overstrike over line 16 

Page 1, line 17, remove the overstrike over "etheF eet1Aties", remove the overstrike over "eRe 
ht1AelFeel" and insert immediately thereafter "ten", remove the overstrike over "peFeeAI", 
and remove "the percentage of" 

Page 1, remove lines 18 and 19 

Page 1, line 20, remove "recognized Indian reservation land" 

Page 1, line 21, remove the overstrike over "E;aeh ealeAelaF yeaF the" and remove "The" 

Page 1, line 22, remove the overstrike over "alleeatieAs", remove "payments", remove the 
overstrike over "el!peAses", and remove "direct and indirect" 

Page 1, line 23, remove "costs. as provided in subdivision a," and remove the overstrike over 
"state fiseal year ending U=ie" 

Page 2, line 1, remove the overstrike over "dt1Ae thiFtieth aAel the rAest FeeeAI taicaele 
valuations J31:Jl91isAeet" 

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "pt1Fst1aAt ta seetieA §7 1 a 97 availaele eA that 
Elate", remove "state fiscal year", and remove the overstrike over "aAEI" 

Page 2, remove lines 3 through 7 

Page 2, line 8, remove the overstrike over "e," and remove "d." 

Page 2, line 9, remove the overstrike over ",•,t1t:1t1sl", remove "September", and remove the 
overstrike over "el the yeaF" 

Page 2, line 10, remove the overstrike over "pFeeeeliA€1 the alleeatieA" 

Page 2, line 13, replace "$1,215,650" with "$337,423" 

Renumber accordingly 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-31-3368 
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Chairman J. Lee Opened the hearing on HB 1540 

Representative Don Vigesaa #23. Introduced HB 1540 on behalf of Benson and other 

reservation communities because they have not received proper reimbursement for the cost of 

- human services; explained the bill 

Chairman J. Lee Is it ok to consider the original bill you introduced? 

Vigesaa The level of funding that ended up in the engrossed bill isn't the level we were 

seeking or the formula we introduced so we would certainly be open to the committee looking 

at the original bill. 

Representative Tracy Boe #9. This bill affects his district. This all started with SWAP and 

some counties were loser in the deal. They tried to fix it with a formula but that didn't work 

either. The bill has attempted to come up with a new formula. The house did not like the new 

formula so they just used the old formula and raised it up to a 110%. Even if we raised it to 

115%, our county still would not be compensated. 

Senator Dever How many counties are affected? 

- Boe There are six currently and maybe a yth that may start to qualify. 
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Chairman J. Lee I did see that the amendments were requested by the appropriations 

committee which would seem to me that the policy committee thought the formula was fine. 

Boe As I understood it, the policy committee put it through unanimously. 

Terry Traynor Association of Counties. Spoke in support of 1540. See attachment #1. 

Chairman J. Lee Which of the four on the rear would be the correct chart to look at if we 

consider the first engrossment? 

Traynor That would be the chart in my testimony. 

Beverly Mathiason Director of the Rolette County Social Services. Spoke in support of 1540. 

See attachment #2. 

Senator Dever It's not clear to me how services are provided between the county social 

services and tribal social services and how the cost is allocated. 

- Mathiason The tribes do not have a TANF, medical assistance, or food stamp program. Those 

programs are only available in the county services. My office services anybody who meets the 

eligibility of Rolette County. I know there are on the federal level option for tribes to take on 

TANF or food stamp programs. I don't think that has ever happened in ND, I don't know that 

there is a lot of interest in that. It would involve a substantial input of tribal money which they 

don't have. Those programs are only available at the county level. My office has a staff of 19 

eligibility counselors. My county is small but has over 5,000 people on food stamps. We have 

over 4,300 people on medical assistance. We have a lot of people in need. 

-

Senator Dever Those programs are federal programs but the state is responsible for 

administrative costs? 

Mathiason That is correct. 
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Chairman J. Lee There has been several efforts to help with establishing tribal TANF 

programs. The department has invested a significant amount of time and effort into trying to 

establish those programs but ii has not been successful. 

Venice Gillette Director of Sioux County Social Services, Fort Yates, ND. Spoke in support of 

1540. See attachment #3. 

There was no opposition or neutral testimony submitted. 

Senator Heckaman (To Traynor) what is the exact difference between the original and the 1st 

engrossment? 

Traynor I would have to go through ii, there is some wording changes. There are 

amendments. He did not do all of the changes. 

Chairman J. Lee Closed hearing on HB 1540 
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Minutes: 

Chairman J. Lee Opened the discussion on HB 1540. Terry Traynor was the one who talked 

about the value of the original version. The 1st engrossment has a formula in it. If we substitute 

section 1 that would be what Terry Traynor and a couple others said was changed in the first 

• engrossment and go back to the original formula. Explained what appropriations did with the 

formula and the differences between .0100, .0200, and .0300. 

Discussed appropriation amount and what the appropriate formula should be 

Chairman J. Lee Read a summary of the bill. 

Large pause where the committee reads through testimony and bill 

Senator Heckaman I think we need to go back to the version that the counties and social 

service people feel will help them out the best and that is not the bill that we got from the 

house. 

Chairman J. Lee Would the committee like to see us go back to that first engrossment and 

reintroduce section 1 as it was with the new formula? 

Senator Erbele I would like to see that back on the table. 

A Senator Dever Was Terry Traynor looking for us to go to back to .0200? 

W Chairman J. Lee Yes. Suspended the discussion on HB 1540. 



2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Bill/Resolution No. HB 1540 

Senate Human Services Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: 03/11/09 

Recorder Job Number: 10759 

II Committee Clerk Signature 1?1°1 K7n~ 

Minutes: 

Chairman J. Lee Reopened the discussion on HB 1540. We would like to find a more 

equitable formula for everyone. We felt it was important to have your, Senator Marcellais', 

opinion on this. 

- Senator Marcellais The county auditor and the social services people have brought this up in 

several county meetings because of the checkerboard tax in the county itself. 

• 

Senator Heckaman I move to amend it back to the .0200 version 

Senator Marcellais Second 

The Clerk called the role on the motion to amend 1540. Yes: 6, No: O, Absent: 0. 

The committee will vote on Monday on the amended version. 

Chairman J. Lee Suspended the discussion until Monday . 
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Minutes: 

Senator Erbele Reopened the discussion on HB 1540. 

Senator Heckaman I move Do Pass as Amended and Rerefer to Appropriations 

Senator Marcellais Second 

- The Clerk called the role on the motion to Do Pass as Amended and Rerefer to 

Appropriations. Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0. 

Senator Marcellais will carry the bill. 
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Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact subsection 3 of section 50-01 .2·03.2 of the North Dakota Century Code, 
relating to the funding of economic assistance programs in counties with federally 
recognized Indian reservation land; and to provide an appropriation. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 50-01 .2·03.2 of the North 
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

3. Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, the department shall 
reimburse county social service boards for expenses of locally 
administered economic assistance programs in counties in whieh fl'lere 
tRan t\Yenty J38Foont of u,o easelead for tRese J3rograms eenoists ef J300J3le 
wile resiae en a that contain federally recognized Indian reservation 8f 
J:lreJ:Jerly laM eMef!'IJ:ll lrieal lrl:lsl lands. The reimbursement must be such 
that: 

a. An affected county'::; eMJ:)enses actual direct costs and indirect costs 
allocated based on a percentage of each county's direct economic 

assistance and social services costs for locally administered economic 
assistance programs in eMeess ef Ille slalewiae a•;eFa!j0 ef 91:leR 
eesls, eMJ:)ressoa in fl'lills, lor all elher oel:lnlies will be reimbursed at 
ene htmelreel ,iereent the percentage of that county"s average total 
supplemental nutrition assistance program caseload for the previous 
state fiscal year which reside on federally recognized Indian 
reservation land; 

b. Eaeh ealenelar year !ho The affected counties will receive quarterly 
alleealiens payments based on the actual county e>EJ:lenses direct and 
indirect costs, as provided in subdivision a, for the state liseal year 
onSing the previous dune tRir1ieth ans tRe FRest reeent ta)EaBle 
val1:1atiens puBliohod pursuant te seetien 67 1 a 97 ewailable en tt:iat 
Elate state fiscal year; aREl 

c. At the end of each fiscal year the actual quarterly payments paid must 
be reconciled to the current year of calculation of actual direct and 
indirect costs as provided in subdivision a and supplemental nutrition 
assistance program caseload and counties must be compensated 
accordingly in the first quarter of the now fiscal year: and 

d. Tho reimbursement will be calculated for each county and reported to 
the county social service board prior to Al:l!jl:lSt September first ef-lRe 
year preceding tl=le alloeation. 

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. 

1. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state 
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $1,215,650, or so much of 
the sum as may be necessary, to the department of human services for the 
purpose of reimbursing the expenses of locally administered economic 
assistance programs in counties that contain federally recognized Indian 

Page No. 1 90804.0301 

J ofJ. 
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reservation land, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 
30, 2011. 

2. Each affected county shall reduce that county's human services budget by 
the amount saved by the implementation of section 1 of this Act and shall 
publish the property tax savings in that county's official newspaper." 

Renumber accordingly 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
March 17, 2009 4:22 p.m. 

Module No: SR-48-5164 
Carrier: Marcellals 

Insert LC: 90804.0301 Title: .0400 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1540, as reengrossed: Human Services Committee (Sen. J. Lee, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (6 YEAS, 
0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed HB 1540 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact subsection 3 of section 50-01 .2-03.2 of the North Dakota Century Code, 
relating to the funding of economic assistance programs in counties with federally 
recognized Indian reservation land; and to provide an appropriation. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 50-01 .2-03.2 of the North 
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

3. Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, the department shall 
reimburse county social service boards for expenses of locally 
administered economic assistance programs in counties iR wJ:iiel:1 ffleFe 
thaA t¥.iont-y J:)eroont of the easeloaet for these J3F0€1FaFAs eonsists of people 
wl9e Fesiae OR a that contain federally recognized Indian reservation 0f 
13Fe13erty laie elESfflJ3I 1Fil3al IFtisl lands. The reimbursement must be such 
that: 

a. An affected county's eie130Rses actual direct costs and indirect costs 
allocated based on a percentage of each county's direct economic 
assistance and social services costs for locally administered 
economic assistance programs iR mmess el IJ:le slalewiae aveFa§e el 
sueR easts, m~pressea in mills, fer all otRer eounties will be 
reimbursed at eRe 19t1RelFeel 13eFeeRt the percentage of that county's 
average total supplemental nutrition assistance program caseload for 
the previous state fiscal year which reside on federally recognized 
Indian reservation land; 

b. Eael9 ealeAelaF yeaF tl9e The affected counties will receive quarterly 
alleeatieAs payments based on the actual county 0l!penses direct 
and indirect costs. as provided in subdivision a, for the stale liseal 
year enetin§ tRe previous d1:1ne thiFtiotR ana tl=lo R=iest resent ta)eaBlo 
valt:iations J3U81ishe9 J3ursuant to sootion 97 1 a 97 a,.«ailal31o en u~at 
eat& state fiscal year; aREI 

c. At the end of each fiscal year the actual quarterly payments paid 
must be reconciled to the current year of calculation of actual direct 
and indirect costs as provided in subdivision a and supplemental 
nutrition assistance program caseload and counties must be 
compensated accordingly in the first quarter of the new fiscal year: 
and 

d. The reimbursement will be calculated for each county and reported to 
the county social service board prior to AU§t1SI September first el-#le 
year J3roooding tRe alloeatien. 

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. 

1. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state 
treasury. not otherwise appropriated. the sum of $1.215,650. or so much 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-48-5164 
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2. 

of the sum as may be necessary, to the department of human services for 
the purpose of reimbursing the expenses of locally administered economic 
assistance programs in counties that contain federally recognized Indian 
reservation land, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 
30,2011. 

Each affected county shall reduce that county's human services budget by 
the amount saved by the implementation of section 1 of this Act and shall 
publish the property tax savings in that county's official newspaper." 

Renumber accordingly 
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Bill/Resolution No. HB 1540 

Senate Appropriations Committee 
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Hearing Date: March 23, 2009 

Recorder Job Number: 11369 

II Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

Chairman Holmberg called the committee hearing to order on HB 1540 which relates to the 

funding of economic assistance programs in counties with federally recognized Indian 

reservation land. 

Rep. Robin Weisz District #14. Testified in favor of 1540. Gave the history of the bill and the 

• problem with funding on Indian Reservation Land. This bill changes the formula. The formula is 

based on food stamps. So for example, you take county that has 50% of its case load on the 

reservation than we make an allocation that pays for 50% of those economic administrative 

costs. If 10% of case load is on the reservation we pick up 10%. This seems to be the most 

fair and accurate. Food stamps were used because it is easily determined which is reservation 

and which is not and it generally follows other economic assistance projects. This fiscal note 

makes the Indian counties whole in a way that they ended up being shorted in 1997. We've 

funded them partially but they have never been made whole and they have a smaller tax base. 

I would ask committee to support 1540. 

Senator Krauter Is this a permanent fix? 

Weisz I wouldn't be bold enough to assume that anything is permanent fix. I think this does 

• help. I think this fixes what happened in 1997 
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Senator Fischer The counties say they are not getting their share. I have problems with 

that-what is direct and indirect control? What's to keep them from counting things as indirect 

costs? 

Weisz It would be up to the department to determine and lay out viable costs as well as 

determine the reimbursable rate on that. 

Senator Warner Is this a strictly geographical determination? I have a checkerboard land 

pattern in some areas reservation land is integrated with non. Would we pick up 100% of Sioux 

county because 100% is on the reservation? 

Weisz Gave some examples: Dakota Central is a 5 county consortium but doesn't meet the 

threshold. They would actually pick up $86,000. If you're at 40%, you get 40% from state. 

Terry Traynor ND Association of Counties. Testified in favor of HB 1540. See attachment #1. 

Senator Kilzer In 1997 when the swap was put into place all of these calculations were 

supposedly included. When you look back now, what went wrong? 

Traynor Overall the swap was an incredible success. It simplified the process. We've seen a 

much flatter growth line. We may have saved over $40M in property tax. What we didn't 

realize is that when we came up with the Indian County Reimbursement Program is that we 

didn't have an accurate way to measure those costs. We've tried to work around that. Spoke 

about the situation in Sioux County 

Senator Mathern Why was this not included in the executive budget? 

Traynor It was probably too late. We worked during the interim on this and were drafting the 

bills up to the deadline. 

Senator Mathern Why wasn't this in department's request? 

Traynor There is $3.3M in the department's budget for this based on current law. 



• 

• 

Page 3 
Senate Appropriations Committee 
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1540 
Hearing Date: March 23, 2009 

Senator Christmann What are the economic assistance programs we are talking about other 

than food stamps and are others set by the county? 

Traynor Medical assistance, TANFF, child care, it's basically the federal programs. 

Senator Warner Asked about geographical issues related to Indian land. 

Traynor If they pay taxes, it isn't counted. If it's non-taxed, they should be counted. 

Senator Warner A Native American living in Newtown, they would not receive compensation 

for that? 

Traynor Correct 

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on HB 1540 . 
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Senator Krauter: Some of these same counties are going to be getting a tremendous amount 

of stimulus money into their schools which will take pressure of those who live in those 

counties and I think the amount of stimulus that's going to these areas we can do without. 

Senator Fischer: We always lose track of the fact that there is two populations in those 

counties. Those people aren't going to be paying any taxes. Most of the stimulus money is 

coming down to title one. In these two communities there are five hundred tax payers, in Sioux 

County. They're not going to get much of the stimulus money in their schools. We are dealing 

with two distinctive populations. 

Senator Krauter: Moved a Do Pass on HB 1540. 

Senator Warner: Second. 

Senator Kilzer: This is the result of what we did with swap; it's pretty obvious where we're at 

with it. If we were to make a commitment for economic assistance provided by the 

administration from the state, we need to follow through with it. What this is doing is those 

counties that have Native American land verses privately owned land, there is such a large 

portion of that non- taxable land there. That's where they don't have the revenue base to take 

• care of that portion of it. To say they're going to get stimulus money, that's two different 

directions we're going with it. The money will be going to the schools; it won't be going to the 
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• county, the county social services or provider services. That's where the dollars are at, and 

• 

that is what this is all about. We did this last session and the session before because they 

don't have the tax base to support this. It's a bill that we made. 

Chairman Holmberg: The bill itself has a whole bunch of fiscal notes attached to it. The bill 

itself appropriates 1.25 million. 

Senator Fisher: How do we resolve this because every session we get it back, is there a way 

to resolve it once and for all? 

Senator Krauter: Why do we keep doing this every session, because we don't know their 

case load until after it actually happens? 

Senator Kilzer: The swap was put into effect, I think with the 1997 legislature and the swap 

was just that, the one item for another. It seems like every session we deal with a bill like this 

or closely related; one side wants to change the condition of the swap. I am going to oppose 

this because we want to really know what one side of the swap is getting and losing compared 

to the others side of the swap. Then I would be willing to even it out but as it stands now, I am 

not willing. 

Senator Krauter: Burleigh County is the big winner in the swap. The administrative costs are 

huge for them. When you look at Benson or Dunn County or McKenzie County the other ones 

are going to be paying more than the portion they share. It's unfair to penalize property owners 

in those counties just for the benefit of the other counties that were big winners. 

Senator Kilzer: If that's the case maybe we should get some return from these counties to fill 

in the capes of these few counties that we are talking about. 

Senator Krauter: If that is Senator Kilzer's motion, I think we all would agree with it. If it he 

wants to take it from Burleigh County to pay these other counties. 

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 6 Nay: 7 Absent: 1 
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• V. Chair Grindberg: Moved a Do Not Pass. 

• 

Do Not Pass vote failed for lack of a second. 

The committee recessed for information. 

Opened hearing. 

Senator Christmann: I am not sure how well I understand what they are trying to do here. If 

we are requiring by law that these counties pay for these people and they can't, shouldn't we 

be helping them? 

Senator Fisher: That's why I asked earlier if there was a way to resolve this. The counties are 

taken care of like the rest of the counties and if it's because of the land issues, is that the 

problem? 

Senator Krauter: That's what the bill does. If you look at it, on line 13 previously the way the 

bill is referred is the affected counties expenses will be reimbursed. Now it is reworded so an 

affected county can actually direct the indirect allocated cost, of each counties economic 

assistance and social service costs. (Reading from bill) This is change in statute so it is 

calculated correctly and puts a new formula out there. 

Chairman Holmberg: When it uses the phrase federally recognized Indian Reservation land, 

is that the land that is not taxed? 

Senator Krauter: Correct. 

Chairman Holmberg: Does this cover the water front regarding the land that can't be 

assessed or taxed? 

Senator Krauter: It is. 

Senator Christmann: What if we didn't do this, what happens? 
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• Senator Krauter: Those affected counties would be short money. They'd have to charge more 

in property tax. 

• 

Chairman Holmberg: The people who are getting the benefit of the program are not paying 

the property tax. If you look at the chart Sioux, Dunn and Benson counties are affected. 

Senator Christmann: There is all kinds of special treatments going on or different treatments 

I will say in these counties that are able to have wide open gambling, isn't any of that money 

going to make up these differences? Are they able to keep their gas tax? Isn't there some 

other offsetting? 

Senator Krauter: Those are tribal issues and those are handled by the tribe in their social 

programs. These are county programs the tribal gaining none of that from the county. They 

have gaming addictions, etc. This is the counties costs for white or non-Indian. To think that 

there is all this money generated in casinos, that's the tribe's side of it, this is the counties. 

County social service has Mr. Gillette and that is his job to take care of those kinds of issues. 

The elderly, disabled, and child welfare, they have assistance on all those things. So this is 

what county social service provides. 

Deb McDermott, Department of Human Services: It covers any individual that comes to the 

county, no matter what the nationality is, whoever comes to the county social service board for 

any economic assistance programs. The county determines their eligibility and that is what 

these monies are for, economic assistance. This is just the administration part. They 

administer to all and it doesn't matter where they come from. 

Senator Robinson: The costs are high because they are in a real tough situation. There are 

additional challenges above and beyond the norm. 
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Senator Christmann: Does the tribe do anything to help the counties? Are they taking care of 

some roads, so the county doesn't have to, so the county experiences some benefits for 

having that extra little government there? 

Senator Robinson: I am not an expert, they do some things, and I don't have a list on me. But 

a few years back, I chaired the Children's Services Committee, they had an old building in 

Tokio that they were using as a youth center and we needed it desperately it's almost all single 

parent families there. A lot of those kids have no parents to go home to. We didn't have funds 

to continue that youth center the operation of the youth center. We approached the people at 

the casino and there was no interest there. 

Senator Kilzer: I'd like to ask Deb McDermott something according to my note there is 3.2 

million dollars for this already in the budget. 

Deb McDermott: There is currently 3.7 million dollars in the budget right now under this 

formula that is currently in statute. 

Senator Kilzer: And this asks for another? 

Deb McDermott: An additional 1.2 million which would bring the total to 4.5 million dollars. 

Senator Kilzer: Could you tell me what is in the present biennium and the previous biennium? 

Deb McDermott: In 2007 and 2009 are budget right now is approximately 450,000 dollars less 

than that so it's just fewer than 3 million dollars. 

Senator Kilzer: And the previous biennium? 

Deb McDermott: For the most part it's gone up about a half a million dollars every biennium 

that we've come to increase the money, under the current formula that we have now. It has 

gone back and forth on whether or not we pay ninety percent of their cost above and beyond 

the average mill of the counties that does not have reservation land. We put together some 

information for the interim committee that I could get you. 
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• Senator Kilzer: It's a little late but I would like to have those figures for comparison. 

• 

Senator Fischer: Since "swap", can you find where this drops off? 

Deb McDermott: Prior to swap there was always 440,000 dollars that was given to (gave 

costs and history of swap program.), three Indian counties. It's been about $500,000 that 

we've had to put into the program to comply with the century code as it was written. 

Senator Fischer: Why would Cass County get anything? 

Deb McDermott: It had to do with case load and cost and just how the formula shook out. 

It's the process that impacts us. The one thing in changing the law is right now all Indian 

counties are reimbursed and direct costs are in there. Where the question arises is the indirect 

costs because in order to implement the bill, how it is right now we will need to keep a 

separate set of books for those counties. So we can pay the money out and comply with the 

century code. 

Senator Fischer: We're going to see this continue then? 

Deb McDermott: If you look at the percentages the way the bills are right now, Sioux County 

will actually get 100 percent of their expenditures for economic assistance. So if they spend 

they are going to come to us and say give us a dollar. If they go to Benson County they will get 

85 percent. Montrail is at 76 and Rolette at 78 percent. Right now it's based on the case load 

living on the reservation and we currently have no way of gathering that information for the 

majority of counties. 

Deb McDermott: Went to get the data from her office. 

Senator Kilzer: We have 1012 and 1540 and they both have appropriations for the same 

things, so if we pass 1540 we can still adjust 1012 up or down. 
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Senator Krauter: Moved a Do Pass. 

Senator Wardner: Seconded. 

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 11 Nay: 3 Absent: 0 

Senator Marcellais will carry the bill. 
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Hearing Date: April 22, 2009 

Recorder Job Number: 12123 

Minutes: 

Chairman Hofstad called to order the conference committee hearing on HB 1540. 

Chairman Hofstad: I'd like to lead the direction of discussion in the different methodologies 

that we have talked about as we have gone down this road. Want to make sure we are not 

.urning down the wrong road as we do this. When we developed the SWAP legislation in the 

1997 session there appeared to be some d1spant1es as we continued down this. I've looked at 

new formula and it looks good to me. (Deb McDermott was asked to speak and asked a 

question.) Under the old formula we took the indirect costs from all of the various counties they 

were individualized by county it that right? The budget was developed using the direct and 

indirect costs. 

Deb McDermott from OHS: The formula we currently operate on now, basically the indirect 

and direct cost are (inaudible) allocated to economic and social service programs the indirect 

costs by the random moment time study that is statewide. The direct costs are for each of the 

Indian counties as well as the counties (inaudible). The indirect costs are allocated by the state 

random moment time . 

• Chairman Hofstad: Give me an example of some of those indirect costs. 
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.eb McDermott: Indirect costs would be county director, office space, administrative staff, 

some supplies; my guess is the indirect costs would be 53 different variations of what the 

indirect costs would be. 

Chairman Hofstad: Part of the problem that we see in the Indian counties is a large 

percentage of their workload is economic assistance programs. Is that a fair statement? 

Deb McDermott: That would be a fair statement. 

Chairman Hofstad: As you look to the new formula we are still using the direct and indirect 

costs, are we still using the random moment time for the indirect costs also? 

Deb McDermott: Under the new formula the (inaudible) it says we would actual direct and 

would be the same as under the old formula right now. We have three cost pools the counties 

give us. The indirect cost, social service and economic assistance cost pools. We take those 

-ndirect costs and allocate those to the other two costs pools and (inaudible) percentage of the 

total. It will be individualized for each of the Indian counties. It is not based on statewide 

(inaudible) anymore. Say you had $100 in each of the three pools I could allocate $50 from 

indirect costs to my social service cost and then that wouldn't be to my Indian county 

allocation, but that other $50 basically would be. So I'd have my direct cost for (inaudible) they 

would report to the state and also that $50 of indirect cost and then I would have a $150 I 

would bring forward as the cost for the operation of economic assistance program. 

Chairman Hofstad: It seems to me then that this would be a much more accurate number that 

we are using. Is that a fair statement? 

Deb McDermott: It could be. It is hard to say. From a cost allocation standpoint that is not 

usually the way we allocate costs, but it would more correct on a county by county basis . 

• Chairman Hofstad: You would then have to keep a separate set of books? 
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.eb McDermott: Yes. We would have to draw down from all of our federal money for all of the 

counties in the state based on a federally approved cost allocation fund which includes the 

random moment time study that I would still need to continue to do. Have to keep that set of 

books for the federal fund draw and then calculate the Indian counties (inaudible) also have to 

keep those administrative costs separately. Have to have two sets of books for the seven 

counties. 

Sen. J. Lee: I wish I had brought my printouts. 

Deb McDermott: I have some and could pass them out. (See attachment.) 

Sen. J. Lee: We were convinced this seemed a more equitable way to do it. Doing it the old 

way is not a good way. That's why we need to look at it again and see what we might be able 

to figure out. 

.eb McDermott: I can walk you through this. 

Chairman Hofstad: Please do so. 

Deb McDermott: This packet it extras from some documents we put together for the interim 

committee. (Goes through attachment. Starts at 14 min. 20 sec. on recorder.) 

Chairman Hofstad: How would numbers be skewed if used the same methodology in 

calculating the variable costs as we do in the new formula? 

Deb McDermott: I don't know how numbers would actually change. The one thing with the 

random moment time study is the (inaudible) allocated again to (coughing, inaudible). If you 

are heavily on economic assistance like some of the Indian counties are, they are also 

benefiting from the fact that they get some of the foster care money reimbursed to them. 

Chairman Hofstad: You are saying they would actually benefit because of the high volume of 

A.foster care that another county might have. 

WDeb McDermott: Yes. (Continues explanation.) 
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.en. J. Lee: There are two thoughts, one is it takes a greater appropriation so that is a 

consideration in our discussion. There is also the fairness and equity of the formula. We need 

to decide whether or not the new formula on 1540 is a better one. What would happen if we 

didn't implement 1540 fully? 

Chairman Hofstad: That is the issue at hand, do we want to go to the new formula or did we 

want to stay where we are at? I believe implementing this formula now solves our problem. If 

we don't fund it fully this time at least we will be using this formula and on the tract to 

accomplishing that. Terry would you come to the stand please? 

Chairman Hofstad: Do you see any potential problems looking at the other counties that we 

have out there. Are we going to get to a point where they come to us or have some shortfalls 

because of the populations they have? 

-Terry Traynor from Association of Counties: Certainly some counties that maybe have a 

unique facility have certain costs that other counties don't. However, what makes this different 

is that we are addressing here is that they have land they cannot tax and this is a service that 

is associated with that land area. That is the only place they can go for a (inaudible) to serve 

for the people. I don't see a boogie man either. 

Chairman Hofstad: Where I live we are losing taxable land because of the expanding water. 

The service we not go away and I'm wondering if those counties and kinds of situations are in 

line for something like this to. 

Sen. J. Lee: We had the previous (inaudible) at 90% and then moved to 100% so it wasn't 

perfect but it was out there. Can you get the thoughts from other counties of the possibility of 

doing that as well with the goal of fully implementing it in two to three sessions over time? 

-Terry Traynor: Certainly. We can look at that. From our perspective getting the formula in 

place is the primary importance without hurting anyone in the interim. 
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.Chairman Hofstad: We will put some of those numbers together and bring them back to the 

next meeting. Meeting adjourned . 

• 
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Chairman Hofstad called to order the conference committee meeting on HB 1540. 

Chairman Hofstad: The last time we met we talked about keeping the currently formula and 

phasing in the new formula and I believe you all received that information from the Dept. 

(Called Deb McDermott to the podium.) 

--eb McDermott from OHS: The formulas go as follows: in 2011 there is an additional 

$638,866 at 100%, at 95% it is $521,321, at 90% it is $403,776, as you can see Rolette 

County is negatively impacted and at 80% it is $168,686. (See attached handout.) 

Chairman Hofstad: Committee what are you thinking? 

Sen. J. Lee: This is a place to start. I think it is important we hold harmless the counties that 

would lose. 

Sen. Marcellais: I can agree with the hold harmless, but I would like to see a five year 

average on that. On the appropriations Section 2 of the bill subsection 2 it says, "each effective 

county shall reduce the county human service's budget by the amount saved by the 

implementation". Does that mean we are taking it out of one fund and putting it into the other? 

Chairman Hofstad: That is an excellent question and if I could call Terry Traynor to the 

-odium. Would you address that question? 
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• Terry Traynor from Counties Association: When the provision was introduced to (inaudible) 

and tried to document that for the appropriations committee on the House side as well as the 

two committees who looked at that; it was our understanding if a county has an overall fiscal 

budget of $600,000 this year and grow to $630,000 because of increased salaries for the next 

year, if this bill provided the county with $100,000 of new money, they would have to reduce 

the county property tax from $630,000 to $530,000. When counties budget they come up with 

what their costs are and take available revenues and reimbursements off from the top and 

what is left they levy as property tax. The intent was not to plow $100,000 in the (inaudible) 

budget, but to take $100,000 off from the county social service budget. That is what the 

counties want. They want to reduce social service costs so they can reduce their levy for social 

services . 

• 

Chairman Hofstad: That is the intent with both Houses. 

Sen. Marcellais: We are gaining anything if we are doing that. If will help the tax payers, but 

not gaining on the human services side. 

Terry Traynor: The intent of the bill was not to give anybody more money, just to reduce the 

burden of this function on the property tax base. 

Chairman Hofstad: This is about shifting the burden to the state. 

Sen. J. Lee: Would Mr. Traynor comment on Sen. Marcellais comment about a five year 

average. 

Terry Traynor: Not aware of any discussion on that. The amount of reimbursement that the 

counties have gotten over the years has certainly changed. Particularly last year with the 

change in the child support enforcement. A number of counties saw a significant drop in their 

.eimbursement because of that. That would change things. 
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-Sen. J. Lee: Haven't the counties done a little better each year or each biennium then the one 

before? If we did a five year average, would that be a disadvantage if we took off the cost 

(inaudible)? There is no way the legislature is going to leave that in there if you are doing a 

five year average. 

Terry Traynor: I don't know how to answer that. One concern that drove this bill was the 

difference in Indian counties valuation growth versus the counties' valuation growth. Indian 

counties ability to raise revenue is so limited that salaries go up in the other counties which 

makes it harder for counties to continually reach down and achieve that average mill and takes 

more money to do that. It could go both ways. 

Sen. Marcellais: If we get into a deficit spending how are we going to get this reimbursed? 

Terry Traynor: County X is deficit spending now. Next year they are going to have to levy a 

« illion dollars to pay their social service budget including their deficit from the previous year. 

his bill gives them $100,000 of new money they would still levy $900,000 to help retire the 

deficit from before. 

Chairman Hofstad: We had discussions with our Chairman about eliminating the counties by 

percentage and taking that down to 10% which would eliminate Dakota Central. Dakota 

Central includes McLean, Mercer, Oliver and Sheridan Counties is one governmental unit now. 

Doe we want to consider that in this committee? 

Rep. Conklin: $44,000 is not that big of a number. 

Chairman Hofstad: That's at a 100% it is $44,000. Dakota Central would be 5%. When we 

look at 100%, 95%, 90% or 80% in talking about holding some of these counties harmless, 

that's a fight to take to the floor. I would prefer we would hold it above the 95% figure and so 

we could diffuse that argument. 

··en. J. Lee: Don't disagree with that at all. 
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.Rep. Conklin: You aren't going to eliminate that much. Why aren't we not going immediately 

to the 100%? 

Chairman Hofstad: Are you talking about 100% this year? 

Rep. Conklin: Yes. 

Chairman Hofstad: We are going from about $1.2 million (drops sentence). 

Rep. Conklin: This is the biennium then? 

Chairman Hofstad: the first year we will stay with the formula we have. Then the next column 

over we will be using the formula developed from food stamps. Would it be possible for us to 

meet again this afternoon? 

Sen. J. Lee: Sure. 

Chairman Hofstad: Meeting adjourned . 

• 
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Chairman Hofstad called to order the conference committee hearing on HB 1540. 

Deb McDermott from the DHS: (Passed out handout. See attached handout.) Ms. 

McDermott explained the handout. (See 6 min. 45 sec. on recorder.) 

•

Chairman Hofstad: I've had amendments prepared. The first year of the biennium we are 

using the current formula and the second year we are going to the new formula. All of the 

scenarios are based on 100%. I have had two amendments drawn. One amendment says we 

are going to use the 90% only to cap the top and the other amendment says we are going to 

cap both the top and the bottom. The top at 90% and the bottom at 10%. The reason we are 

looking at capping it at 90% is because we have no limit on their expenses. If we pay 100% of 

their expenses they have no incentive to do anything, but hire 10-20 people. It only affects 

Sioux County and not a great deal. The second year they are a net gainer. We are putting a 

floor at 10% to have a floor to start someplace. Don't know if that will be an easier floor fight for 

us or not. Amendments aren't drafted yet. I don't expect you to make any motions without 

those amendments, so if we could meet back on Monday morning. 

Sen. J. Lee: Dakota Central doesn't have at least 10% snap caseload is that correct? 

&hairman Hofstad: That is correct. They've got about 5%. 
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.Sen. J. Lee: You would be looking at about 550 for the (inaudible) necessary in the bottom 

box in order to implement the 90% reimbursement they would have a minimal of 10% snap. 

Chairman Hofstad: If we kept the top and bottom we would be looking at $550,000, yes. 

(Asked Terry Traynor to take the podium.) Terry are you comfortable with this? 

Terry Traynor from Association of Counties: Yes. I think Dakota Central understands we 

need to get this in place and suggest they would like to come in next session and take 

(inaudible) off. 

Sen. Dever: When will this be effective? Only the second half of the biennium? 

Chairman Hofstad: Yes, that would affect the four. Dakota Central is not on the current 

formula. 

Sen. Dever: Will numbers double with additional funds needed in the next biennium? 

-Chairman Hofstad: Yes, that would be true. 

Chairman Hofstad adjourned the meeting. 
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Chairman Hofstad called to order the conference committee meeting on HB 1540. 

Chairman Hofstad: We want to get this to the new formula, working out of the SNAP formula. 

Concerns we had was trying to limit the participants and the amendment I just passed out to 

•

you (See attached amendment.) 0302 limits the participants to 10% or more for the caseload. 

Anyone who does not have a SNAP caseload of 10% or more does not participate in this 

program that does eliminate Dakota Central from this scenario. On the top 

end of the spectrum, in Section 3, subsection a, the county's reservation land exceeds 90% 

will limit us to the top side. Also talked about limiting the counties to percentage of their mill 

rate so all the counties participating would have to exceed average county mill rate. That gets 

complicated and they need to keep a third set of books and problematic. I do believe we 

accomplish everything we are trying to with the set of amendments before you, 0302. We have 

representation from the counties and the department here if you have any questions. 

Sen. J. Lee: Really the only difference is we took out old 3a and everything else is moved up? 

Chairman Hofstad: That is the only change. 

Sen. J. Lee: Want to know how the counties and department view this . 

• Deb McDermott from DHS: The department is comfortable with the way the bill reads. 



Page 2 
House Human Services Committee 
Bill/Resolution No. 1540 
Hearing Date: April 28, 2009 

- Terry Traynor from Associations of Counties: We are comfortable with that language. It is 

more fair. 

Sen. J. Lee: Motion for Senate to Recede the Senate Amendments and Adopt 0302 

Amendment. 

Rep. Conklin: Second. 

Roll Call Vote: 6 yes, 0 no, 0 absent. 

MOTION CARRIED. 

BILL CARRIER: Rep. Hofstad for House, Sen. J. Lee for Senate: 

Sen. J. Lee: Complicated the committee for an excellent job of coming together and providing 

a solution. 

Chairman Hofstad adjourned the meeting . 

• 

• 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1540 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1309 and 131 o of the House 
Journal and pages 859 and 860 of the Senate Journal and that Reengrossed House Bill No. 
1540 be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact subsection 3 of section 50-01 .2-03.2 of the North Dakota Century Code, 
relating to the funding of economic assistance programs in counties with federally 
recognized Indian reservation land; to provide an appropriation; and to provide an 
effective date. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 50-01 .2-03.2 of the North 
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

3. Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, the department shall 
reimburse county social service boards for expenses of locally 
administered economic assistance programs in counties in which ffiefe 
than l\•,1enty 19eFoont of the easeloa~ fer those pre~rams consists of J3oople 
whe Fesiele eR a the percentage of that county's average total supplemental 
nutrition assistance program caseload for the previous fiscal year which 
reside on federally recognized Indian reservation eF pFepeF!y loll elleFRpt 
1Fil9al tRJst lands is ten percent or more. The reimbursement must be such 
that: 

a. An affected county's ei1peRses actual direct costs and indirect costs 
allocated based on a percentage of each county's direct economic 
assistance and social services costs for locally administered economic 
assistance programs iR elleess el the statewiele aYeFa!)e el sueh 
easts, 0llpFesseel iR FRills, leF all elheF eeiJRties will be reimbursed at 
eRe huREIFeel peFeeRI the percentage of that county's average total 
supplemental nutrition assistance program caseload for the previous 
state fiscal year which reside on federally recognized Indian 
reservation land not to exceed ninety percent; 

b. Eaeh ealeRElaF yeaF the The affected counties will receive quarterly 
alleeatieRs payments based on the actual county ellpeRses direct and 
indirect costs. as provided in subdivision a. for the slate liseal yeaF 
0ReliR!) the previous clUR0 thiF!ieth BREI the FROS! FeeeRt IB11aele 
vah:1atiens puBliohe~ pursuant te seeUon §7 1 a 87 a•.«ailaBle en that 
Elate state fiscal year; aREI 

c. At the end of each fiscal year the actual quarterly payments paid must 
be reconciled to the current year of calculation of actual direct and 
indirect costs as provided in subdivision a and supplemental nutrition 
assistance program caseload and counties must be compensated 
accordingly in the first quarter of the new fiscal year: and 

e, d. The reimbursement will be calculated for each county and reported to 
the county social service board prior to .A,ugust September first eHR& 
year preeeSiAg tRe allooatioA. 

Page No. 1 90804.0302 



• 

• 

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. 

1. There is appropriated out of any moneys In the general fund in the state 
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $549,938, or so much of 
the sum as may be necessary, to the department of human services for the 
purpose of reimbursing the expenses of locally administered economic 
assistance programs in counties that contain federally recognized Indian 
reservation land, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 
30, 2011. 

2. Each affected county shall reduce that county's human services budget by 
the amount saved by the implementation of section 1 of this Act and shall 
publish the property tax savings in that county's official newspaper. 

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act becomes effective on July 1, 2010." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 2 90804.0302 
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) 
April 28, 2009 3:46 p.m. 

Module No: HR-74-8578 

Insert LC: 90804.0302 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
HB 1540, as reengrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. J. Lee, Dever, Marcellais and 

Reps. Hofstad, Damschen, Conklin) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the 
Senate amendments on HJ pages 1309-1310, adopt amendments as follows, and 
place HB 1540 on the Seventh order: 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1309 and 131 0 of the 
House Journal and pages 859 and 860 of the Senate Journal and that Reengrossed House Bill 
No. 1540 be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact subsection 3 of section 50-01 .2-03.2 of the North Dakota Century Code, 
relating to the funding of economic assistance programs in counties with federally 
recognized Indian reservation land; to provide an appropriation; and to provide an 
effective date. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 50-01 .2-03.2 of the North 
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

(2) DESK, (2) COMM 

3. Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, the department shall 
reimburse county social service boards for expenses of locally 
administered economic assistance programs in counties in which -
tt=iaA t\"tleAty J30FOOAt of the easeloa8 fer tl=iese J3FO§FaFRs eeRsists of J30OJ3le 
wf:le resiele eA a the percentage of that county's average total 
supplemental nutrition assistance program caseload for the previous fiscal 
year which reside on federally recognized Indian reservation er preperty 
tax eiEeFApl trieal tr1,1st lands is ten percent or more. The reimbursement 
must be such that: 

a. An affected county's eiEpeAses actual direct costs and indirect costs 
allocated based on a percentage of each county's direct economic 
assistance and social services costs for locally administered 
economic assistance programs iA eiEeess el tf:le statewiele aYerage el 
st:Jeh easts, e>tJ3ressea in ffiills, fer all ether eo1:1nties will be 
reimbursed at eAe f:11,1Aeireel pereeAI the percentage of that county's 
average total supplemental nutrition assistance program caseload for 
the previous state fiscal year which reside on federally recognized 
Indian reservation land not to exceed ninety percent; 

b. E;ael'l ealeAelar year tl'le The affected counties will receive quarterly 
alleeatieAs payments based on the actual county ei1peAses direct 
and indirect costs, as provided in subdivision a. for the stale liseal 
year eAeliAg tf:le previous d1:1Ae tf:lirtietf:1 aAel tl'le FASS! reeeAI taiEal31e 
val1:Jations f31:Jblishe8 J31:JFS1:Jant to seetion 67 1 a 07 availaBle en tl=iat 
elate state fiscal year; aflEi 

c. At the end of each fiscal year the actual quarterly payments paid 
must be reconciled to the current year of calculation of actual direct 
and indirect costs as provided in subdivision a and supplemental 
nutrition assistance program caseload and counties must be 
compensated accordingly in the first quarter of the new fiscal year: 
and 

Page No. 1 HR-74-8578 
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) 
Aprll 28, 2009 3:46 p.m. 

Module No: HR-74-8578 

Insert LC: 90804.0302 

&.- d. The reimbursement will be calculated for each county and reported to 
the county social service board prior to /'c1,1§1,1st September first el-tRe 
year J3reeef.iiAg tRe allooatioA. 

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. 

1. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state 
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $549,938, or so much of 
the sum as may be necessary, to the department of human services for 
the purpose of reimbursing the expenses of locally administered economic 
assistance programs in counties that contain federally recognized Indian 
reservation land, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 
30,2011. 

2. Each affected county shall reduce that county's human services budget by 
the amount saved by the implementation of section 1 of this Act and shall 
publish the property tax savings in that county's official newspaper. 

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act becomes effective on July 1, 201 0." 

Renumber accordingly 

Reengrossed HB 1540 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar . 

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 2 HR-74-8578 
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Testimony To 
THE HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 
Prepared Tuesday, January 27, 2009 by 
Terry Traynor, Assistant Director 
North Dakota Association of Counties 

REGARDING HOUSE BILL No. 1540 

Chairman Weisz and members of the House Human Services Committee, the 
North Dakota Association of counties supports House Bill 1540 to enhance the 
human service program reimbursement provided to counties with non-taxable 
reservation lands. 

As this Committee is more aware than others, the distribution of human service 
program costs can be problematic. While for some programs, in some situations, 
you do see higher caseloads (and therefore costs) in those counties with more 
people and more property to tax. This is not always that case and it is certainly not 
the case for economic assistance programs in those counties with non-taxable 
reservation lands. Among the thirteen counties with such lands, they share just 
under one million acres of non-taxed land . 

Just a bit of history may be necessary to put the proposal contained in this bill into 
context. Counties deliver and fund human service programs in three areas: 
economic assistance, child welfare, services for the elderly and disabled. HB 1540 
and the statute it amends directly impacts only the county's costs of economic 
assistance - but as you will see, all of human service financing is involved. 

Prior to the restructuring of economic assistance financing in 1997, county 
property taxes funded a share of the rapidly increasing costs of grant payments to 
nursing homes, doctors, dentists, basic care facilities, and the like. Legislation that 
Session removed that property tax burden, but "swapped" it for the loss of 
economic assistance administrative reimbursement. While this did not lower 
county costs overall, it greatly reduced the growth in county property-tax funded 
costs - ultimately saving millions in property taxes. 

Unfortunately, since reservation counties paid little in the area of grant costs, they 
only saw the "bad-half' of the swap. To address this, subsection 3 of 50-01.2-03.2 
was enacted to protect them. 

I 
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To provide visual of what current 
law attempts to do, a chart has 
been prepared based on the 2006 
costs that were used to generate 
last year's reimbursements. Only 
eight social service agencies were 
used for the example to make this 
legible. 

The idea behind the current law is 
to; 

1. Look at each county's 
economic assistance costs 
(only), 

2. Translate those costs to that 
county's mills, 

3. Find the average cost in 
mills for the non­
reservation counties, and 

4. "Write-down" the costs in 
the reservation counties to 
that average cost in mills. 

On paper, this appears to be the 
ideal solution - taxpayers in 
reservation counties will pay no 
more than the average taxpayer in 
a non-reservation county - for 
economic assistance program at 
least. 

County Economic Assistance Costs 
Expressed in Mills 
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Unfortunately, this does not work as well as we had hoped. 

As I mentioned, economic assistance is just one of three cost areas for counties. 
Within those areas, there are "direct costs" and "indirect costs". The real, actual 
direct costs are quite easily obtained for this analysis, but the indirect costs are not. 
The Department of Human Services must therefore use a statewide average figure 
to arrive at the indirect costs, and for several reasons this statewide average under­
reports reservation county economic assistance costs - reducing their 
reimbursement. 
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All County Social Service Costs 
Expressed in Mills 
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This next chart is the reality that 
reservation counties are facing, 
when you look at all their costs. 
Although the circles (Indian 
County Reimbursements) do 
reduce the county's excess costs 
considerably, in most 
reservation counties their overall 
costs are not brought down to 
the statewide average - therefore 

property taxpayers in these 
counties are paying a 
disproportionate share of the 
costs - in some cases a hugely 
disproportionate cost. (Green 
brackets) 

We have come to realize that 
quite possibly the measure we 
are using to address this problem 
is the wrong one. The proposal 
before you today takes this 
reimbursement in a different 
direction and it is the result of 
much study and thought, and a 
considerable amount of work by 
the DHS fiscal staff - for which 
we are very thankful. 

I apologize for coming in with rather extensive amendments right away, but the 
submittal of the wrong version of the draft, coupled with a decision that this bill 
really needs to have an appropriation for an honest evaluation of its importance, 
argued that we do just that. Although the initial draft really implements the same 
change, the terminology is corrected and the details of how the Department would 
accomplish that change is much better explained with the addition of the 
amendments. 

This bill very simply says that we will add up the reservation county's economic 
assistance costs as we do right now, but the reimbursement would just be a 
percentage of that cost. The percentage would be the same percentage that Food 

3 
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Stamp cases living on non-taxed reservation land are to the total Food Stamp 
caseload. So if 60% of the cases are on the reservation, the county pays for 4)5 of 
their economic assistance costs and the reimbursement calculated by this bill 
covers the rest. 

We chose Food Stamps (or more properly, the supplemental nutrition assistance 
program) because this is the most widespread economic assistance program, and 
the current computer system allows for the indication of the reservation residence 
necessary for the formula. 

We see this as simple, straightforward, and justifiable. More importantly for 
counties it does two things. 

1. It includes the Dakota Central 4-county group that in the past did not qualify 
for any reimbursement because of the 20% caseload threshold, and 

2. It increases reimbursement for the current reservation counties. 

The appropriation is based on a fiscal analysis of the bill by the Department. This 
analysis yielded the following anticipated changes to the distributions . 

Reservation County Funding - Analysis of HB1540 
2009-2001 Biennium 

09-11 OHS Projected i Additional 
Soc.Ser.Unit Budget HB1540 Cost State Funding ' 
Benson $603,060 $962,317" $359,257 
Dunn $98,837 $130,774 $31,937 
McKenzie $151,836 $330,400, $178,564 
Dakota Central $0 $86,153' $86,153 
Mountrail $446,632 $716,897 $270,265 
Rolette $1,368,193 $1,488,638 $120,445 
Sioux $705,652 $874,6811 $169,029 

Totall $3,374,2101 $4,589,860) $1,215,650 

Mr. Chairman and committee members, I would gladly try to answer any questions 
but would like to close with a request for you to adopt the proposed amendments 
and return a "Do Pass" recommendation for House Bill 1540 . 
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Prepared by NDACo - 01/27/2009 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1540 

Page I, line 3, after "land" insert ", and to provide an appropriation" 

Page I, line 11, overstrike "or property tax-exempt tribal trust" 

Pagel, line 15, after "services" insert "costs" 

Page I, line 18, replace "food stamp" with "supplemental nutrition assistance program" and 
replace "quarter" with "state fiscal year" 

Page I, line 20, overstrike "Each calendar year the" and insert immediately thereafter "The" and 
overstrike "allocations" and insert immediately thereafter "payments" 

Page I, line 24, replace "quarter" with "state fiscal year" and after the semicolon insert: 

"c. At the end of each state fiscal year the actual quarterly payments paid shall be reconciled 
to the current year calculation of actual direct and indirect costs as provided in 
subdivision a and supplemental nutrition assistance program caseload and counties will 
be compensated accordingly in the first quarter of the new fiscal year;" 

Page 2, line I, remove the overstrike over "reported" and remove "made" 

Page 2, line 2 remove the overstrike over "prior to" and insert immediately thereafter 
"September" and remove the overstrike over "first" 

Page 2 line 3, remove "within six weeks after the quarter for which reimbursement is" 

Page 2, line 4, remove "due" 

Page 2, after line 4, insert: 

"SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the 
general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $1,215,650, or 
so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the department of human services for the 
purpose of reimbursing the expenses of locally administered economic assistance 
programs in counties contain federally recognized Indian reservation land, for the 
biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011." 

Renumber accordingly 

5 



EXAMPLE OF HB1540 WITH NDACo AMENDMENTS 

A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 3 of section 50-01.2-03.2 of the North 
Dakota Century Code, relating to the funding of economic assistance programs in counties with 
federally recognized Indian reservation land and to provide an appropriation. 

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

5 SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 50-01 .2-03.2 of the North Dakota 
6 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 
7 3. Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, the department shall reimburse county 
8 social service boards for expenses of locally administered economic assistance 
9 programs in counties in whiGh r:noro than twenty 13ersent of the Gaseload fer these 

IO 13rograr:ns sonsists of 13001310 who reside on a that contain federally recognized 
11 Indian reservation or 13ro13erty lax eimr:npt lr:ibal lnisl lands. The reimbursement 
12 must be such that: 

13 a. An affected county's e*~eRses actual direct costs and indirect costs allocated 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

•i 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

based on a percentage of each county's direct economic assistance and social 
services costs for locally administered economic assistance programs iR 
exsess ef the statewide avera!:Je of SlJGh sosts, eicpressed in mills, for all other 
so1Jnties will be reimbursed at ene hlclndred perGent the percentage of that 
county's average total supplemental nutrition assistance program caseload for 
the previous state fiscal year which reside on federally recognized Indian 
reservation land; 

b. eaGh Galendar year the The affected counties will receive quarterly alleGations 
payments based on the actual county expenses direct and indirect costs, as 
provided in subdivision a, for the state fisGal year ending the previous Jwle 
thirtieth and the rnest reGeFit taxable •1allclalions plclblished plclFSlclant lo seGtion 
57 13 07 available on that date state fiscal year; 

c. At the end of each state fiscal year the actual quarterly payments paid shall be 

reconciled to the current year calculation of actual direct and indirect costs as 
28 provided in subdivision a and supplemental nutrition assistance program 

29 caseload and counties will be compensated accordingly in the first quarter of the 
3 0 new fiscal year; and 
31 d. The reimbursement will be calculated for each county and reported to the 
32 county social service board prior to September Auglclst first of the year 
33 presoding the alloGation. 
34 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the 
35 general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $1,215,650, or so 
36 much of the sum as may be necessary, to the department of human services for the purpose 
37 of reimbursing the expenses of locally administered economic assistance programs in 
38 counties contain federally recognized Indian reservation land, for the biennium beginning July 
39 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011 . 
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Chairman Weisz and members of the committee, my name is Beverly Mathiason and I 

am the director of Rolette County Social Services and I support HB 1540. 

This bill would change the way funding is reimbursed to counties who have an Indian 
reservation. The bill would base our reimbursement on the percentage of our caseload 
living on non-taxable land. 

The issue for Rolette County is" How do we provide enough staff to adequately provide 
services to a large population, with our very limited tax revenue?" 

The value of a mill in Rolette County is $10, 296, yet my budget is close to $1.5 million. 
The revenue we bring in from various funding reimbursements and taxes is not adequate 
to cover our costs. We are frugal in spending; yet we had a deficit of$135,000 to end 
2008, which will have to be made up from general fund. 

Our reservation is small in size, but the population is large. The 2000 Census estimates 
the total county population at 13, 674 residents, with approximately 9800 of those being 
Native American. 

We have almost 5000 people receiving food stamps in my county, with 78% of them 
living on non-taxable land. Our caseloads for all programs are high. We have the 4th 

highest food stamp caseload in the state, the largest T ANF caseload, and over 4300 
individuals on Medical Assistance. It takes a large staff to administer all these programs 
and to provide timely and accurate benefits. Yet, we are limited on the amount of 
revenue we can generate to support that staff and the operating costs associated with 
running a social service office. 

Many of our residents experience extreme poverty and high unemployment. We are 
encouraged by efforts of the Turtle Mountain Tribe and other communities to develop 
new business to alleviate the poverty and hardships many of our residents face every day. 
In the meantime, we are committed to providing the best possible service we can to the 
residents of Rolette County who are eligible for and in need of help. 

We believe this bill reflects our cost of doing business while recognizing the difficulty in 
raising adequate revenue to support our costs. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide testimony and I would be happy to attempt to 
address any questions you may have. 



Testimony To 
THE HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 
Presented Tuesday, January 27, 2009 by 
Edward Forde, Director, Benson County Social Services 

REGARDING HOUSE BILL No. 1540 

Chairman Weisz and members of the House Human Services Committee, the 
Benson County Social Service Board and Board of County Commissioners support 
House Bill 1540 because they feel it is necessary to fmther enhance the 
reimbursement provided to counties with non-taxable reservation lands. 

Benson County is a small agricultural based community surviving in spite of 
disastrous lake flooding (which has swallowed many agricultural acres), in spite of 
the low agricultural prices, crop disease and high production costs, in spite of a 
shrinking population, business and professional sectors in the communities. 

The sole funding mechanism for Counties is property tax. Benson County is 
hurting and does not have the economic where-with-all to service a growing 
reservation population - residing on land it is unable to tax. We feel the current 
mechanism for calculating the Indian County Reimbursement is flawed in how it 
allocates indirect costs and how it assesses the ability of the local taxpayers to fund 
these expenses on land the county cannot tax. Benson Counties valuations are not 
increasing at the same pace as the rest of the counties yet we are expected to reflect 
their increases in our efforts to service the reservation population. 

As a result Benson County and others need your help to offset these costs and we 
plead for your support of this bill and other efforts you may offer to correct this 
problem. 

Thank you for your time and consideration of this matter .. 
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Testimony To 
THE HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 
Presented Tuesday, January 27, 2009 by 
Vincent N. Gillette, Director, Sioux County Social Services, Fort Yates, ND 

REGARDING HOUSE BILL No. 1540 

Chairman Weisz and members of the House Human Services Committee, the Sioux County 
Social Service Board and Board of County Commissioners give their whole hearted support 
House Bill 1540. Counties raise the money for operation of county services through taxes. This 
is a problem in reservation counties and Sioux in particular. In Sioux County only 52% of the 
land is taxable. Sioux County has the lowest mill value in the Stale of ND. While off 
reservation counties mill value have increased over the years since SWAP, reservation counties 
mill values have remained relatively flat, hampering Sioux Counties ability to keep pace with the 
rising costs of providing to an ever increasing caseload. 

Sioux County according to the 2000 census had a population of 4044, which ranked us as the 31
st 

in terms of population in North Dakota. Last month we ranked 7th in total dollars issued for 
Food Stamps (SNAP) and 6th for TANF caseload. We have a huge economic assistance caseload 
in relation to our population size. Sioux County is the poorest county in North Dakota and the 

6th poorest county in the nation, based on per capita income. Add in an unemployment rate 
anywhere from 50% to 85% depending on whose numbers you use and you can see what has put 
Indian Counties in this predicament. 

These factors, a huge portion of Sioux County is non taxable land, flat mill value growth, huge 
economic assistance caseloads and increasing costs of providing services, has brought us to you 
asking for some relief. We would ask you give us favorable consideration and pass this bill. 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 
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-Sioux County is one of only eight counties, NATIONWIDE, and the only one 

in ND, that is totally encompassed on an Indian Reservation. Sioux County 
and the Standing Rock Indian Reservation cover the same land area, in ND. 
(Standing Rock Indian Reservation extends into SD as well.) 

-Sioux County has 705, 792 acres. Only 373,387 acres or 52%,is taxable _ ,. 1 .:: 

land. The vast majority of the non taxable land is because it is held in trust w , 

for native people. 

-Sioux County has the lowest value of a mill in the State of ND. $2148.00 .. 

-Sioux County has the lowest per capita income in ND. 

-Sioux County is the 6th poorest county, NATIONWIDE, based on per capita 
income, according Wikipedia. Interestingly enough, two other ND counties u; 

asking for relief under this same bill are on this list. Rollette County is 53rd
- -

and Benson County is ranked 81st. 

-Sioux County population is 4044, according to the 2000 census. 3421 
natives, 580 white and 107 other race. 

-Sioux Counties total operating budget for CY 2008 was $2,114,647.00. In 
2008, Sioux County had 676 taxpayers. 

-In North Dakota, Sioux County ranks 31 ' t in total population. 
-Sioux County ranks rh in total dollars issued for SNAP (food Stamps), 
-Sioux County ranks 6th in number of TANF cases. 

-Sioux County Social Services began 2008 with a $35,000 deficit. 

Sioux County needs additional monies. When SWAP was enacted, it benefit 
most all counties, EXCEPT for Indian counties and we have been trying to 
catch up since than. We need help!! 



PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1540 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and reenact 

subsection 3 of section 50-01.2-03.2 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the funding of 

economic assistance programs in counties with federally recognized Indian reservation land; and to 

provide an appropriation. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION l. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 50-01.2-03.2 of the North Dakota Century 

Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

3. Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, the department shall reimburse county 

social service boards for expenses of locally administered economic assistance programs 

in counties in 'NRiCR me Fe tRan twenly peFcent ef tRe caseleael feF tRese prngFams 

consists ef people wRe Fesiele en a that contain federally recognized Indian reservation 

er 13repert~• tau e11eFApt tribal tr1::1st lands. 

The reimbursement must be such that: 

a. An affected county's e*penses actual direct costs and indirect costs allocated based 

on a percentage of each county's direct economic assistance and social services 

costs for locally administered economic assistance programs in e11cess ef tRe 

state•.•1i8e aveFage ef such easts, eu13resseel iA FA ills, for all ether counties will be 

reimbursed at ene l'lunelFed ~eFcent the percentage of that county's average total 

supplemental nutrition assistance program caseload for the previous state fiscal 

year which reside on federally recognized Indian reservation land: 

b. oacA calenelar year tRe The affected counties will receive quarterly allocations 

payments based on the actual county e11penses direct and indirect costs, as 

provided in subdivision a. for the state fiscal yeaF en sing tAe previous June tAiFtietl'l 

ans tAe mast recent ta11aele valuations puelisRes puFsuant ta section 57 13 97 

a¥ailaele en tRat sate state fiscal year: aflEi 

c. At the end of each fiscal year the actual quarterly payments paid must be reconciled 

to the current year of calculation of actual direct and indirect costs as provided in 

subdivision a and supplemental nutrition assistance program caseload and counties 

must be compensated accordingly in the first quarter of the new fiscal year; and 

d. The reimbursement will be calculated for each county and reported to the county - social service board prior to~ September first of the year preceding the 

allocation. 



SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. 

1. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not 

otherwise appropriated, the sum of $1,215,650, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, 

to the department of human services for the purpose of reimbursing the expenses of locally 

administered economic assistance programs in counties that contain federally recognized 

Indian reservation land, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011. 

2. Each affected county shall reduce that county's human services budget by the amount saved 

by the implementation of section 1 of this Act and shall publish the property tax savings in 

that county's official newspaper. 
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Testimony To 
THE SENATE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 
Prepared March 4, 2009 by 
Terry Traynor, Assistant Director 
North Dakota Association of Counties 

REGARDING ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL No. 1540 

Chair Lee and members of the Committee, the North Dakota Association of 
counties supports House Bill 1540 to enhance the human service program 
reimbursement provided to counties with non-taxable reservation lands. 

As this Committee is more aware than others, the distribution of human service 
program costs can be problematic. While for some programs, in some situations, 
you do see higher caseloads (and therefore costs) in those counties with more 
people and more property to tax. This is not always that case and it is certainly not 
the case for economic assistance programs in those counties with non-taxable 
reservation lands. Among the thirteen counties with such lands, they share just 

under one million acres of non-taxed land . 

Just a bit of history may be necessary to put the proposal contained in this bill into 
context. Counties deliver and fund human service programs in three areas: 
economic assistance, child welfare, services for the elderly and disabled. HB 1540 
and the statute it amends directly impacts only the county's costs of economic 
assistance - but as you will see, all of human service financing is involved. 

Prior to the restructuring of economic assistance financing in 1997, county 
property taxes funded a share of the rapidly increasing costs of grant payments to 
nursing homes, doctors, dentists, basic care facilities, and the like. Legislation that 
Session removed that property tax burden, but "swapped" it for the loss of 
economic assistance administrative reimbursement. While this did not lower 
county costs overall, it greatly reduced the growth in county property-tax funded 
costs - ultimately saving millions in property taxes. 

Unfortunately, since reservation counties paid little in the area of grant costs, they 
only saw the "bad-half' of the swap. To address this, subsection 3 of 50-01.2-03.2 
was enacted to protect them . 
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County Economic Assistance Costs 
Expressed in Mills 

To provide visual of what current 
law attempts to do, a chart has 
been prepared based on the 2006 
costs that were used to generate 
last year's reimbursements. Only 
eight social service agencies were 
used for the example to make this 
legible. 

160 · ,. 
The idea behind the current law is 
to; 

I. Look at each county's 
economic assistance costs 
( only), 

2. Translate those costs to that 
county's mills, 

3. Find the average cost in 
mills for the non­
reservation counties, and 

4. "Write-down" the costs in 
the reservation counties to 
that average cost in mills. 

On paper, this appears to be the 
ideal solution - taxpayers in 
reservation counties will pay no 
more than the average taxpayer in 
a non-reservation county - for 
economic assistance program at 
least. 
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Unfortunately, this does not work as well as we had hoped. 

~ 

~ ~ ~ 
-, 

As I mentioned, economic assistance is just one of three cost areas for counties. 
Within those areas, there are "direct costs" and "indirect costs". The real, actual 
direct costs are quite easily obtained for this analysis, but the indirect costs are not. 
The Department of Human Services must therefore use a statewide average figure 
to arrive at the indirect costs, and for several reasons this statewide average under­
reports reservation county economic assistance costs - reducing their 
reimbursement. 
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All County Social Service Costs 
Expressed in Mills 
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This next chart is the reality that 
reservation counties are facing, 
when you look at all their costs. 
Although the circles (Indian 
County Reimbursements) do 
reduce the county's excess costs 
considerably, in most 
reservation counties their overall 
costs are not brought down to 
the true statewide average -
therefore property taxpayers in 
these counties are paying a 
disproportionate share of the 
costs - in some cases a hugely 
disproportionate cost. (Green 
brackets) 

We have come to realize that 
quite possibly the measure we 
are using to address this problem 
is the wrong one. The proposal 
introduced in the House took 
this reimbursement in a different 
direction and it was the result of 
much study and thought, and a 
considerable amount of work by 
the DHS fiscal staff - for which 
we are very thankful. 

Unfortunately, HB 1540 no longer reflects that original proposal, but counties feel 
it important that this committee understand what we attempted to accomplish. The 
bill as it left the House Human Services Committee very simply said that we will 
add up the reservation county's economic assistance costs as we do right now 
(actual direct and average indirect), but the reimbursement would just be a 
percentage of that cost. The percentage would be the same percentage that Food 
Stamp cases living on non-taxed reservation land are to the total Food Stamp 
caseload. So if 60% of the cases are on the reservation, the property taxpayers pay 
for 40% of their economic assistance costs and the reimbursement calculated by 
this bill covers the rest. 

3 
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We chose Food Stamps (or more properly, the supplemental nutrition assistance 
program) because this is the most widespread economic assistance program. 

We see this as simple, straightforward, and justifiable. More importantly for 
counties it did two things. 

1. It included the Dakota Central 4-county group that in the past did not qualify 
for any reimbursement because of the 20% caseload threshold, and 

2. It increased reimbursement for the current reservation counties. 

Reservation County Funding - Analysis of HB1540 
2009-2001 Biennium 

09-11 OHS Projected l 
Additional 

Soc.Ser.Unit Budget HB1540 Cost ' State Funding l 

Benson $603,060 $962,317 $359,257 
Dunn $98,837 $130,774 $31,937 
McKenzie $151,836 $330,400 $178,564 
Dakota Central $0 $86,153 $86,153 
Mountrail $446,632 $716,897 $270,265 
Rolette $1,368,193 $1,488,638 $120,445 
Sioux $705,652 $874,681 $169,029 

Total[ $3,374,210\ $4,589,860\ $1,215,650 

The appropriation 
that was included in 
that original bill was 
based on a fiscal 
analysis of the bill 
by the Department. 
This analysis 
resulted in the 
projected changes to 
the individual 
county amounts in 
the table. 

This of course is NOT the bill before you today. Although the House Human 
Service Committee endorsed the original concept (with language to ensure county 
budget consideration of the savings), the House Appropriations Committee did not. 
After recommending a Do Not Pass, they reconsidered the bill and asked DHS for 
the analysis of several alternatives - the results of which are attached. 

The House Appropriations Committee ultimately amended the bill choosing the 

option with the smallest procedural change and the smallest fiscal impact to the 
State. 

While we are clearly supportive of the bill as it comes to this Committee today, we 
hope that the Senate will consider the original concept, or at least some of the 
alternatives that would more closely address the actual direct and indirect costs of 
these counties. 

The final sentence in the appropriations section of the engrossed bill, added by the 
- policy committee, is supported by counties - based on our understanding of its 
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intent and effect. County officials agree that this funding should and will reduce 
property taxes for this service area. 

Their understanding of this is that if a county, as an example, has an overall social 
service budget of $600,000 this year that would otherwise grow to $630,000 next 
year due to state salary range adjustments, PERS benefit adjustments, federal 
reimbursement changes, caseload increases, etc.; and if this bill increases their 
State reimbursement by $ I 00,000, their new budget would be reduced by that 
amount to $530,000. 

Mr. Chairman and committee members, I would gladly try to answer any questions 
but would like to close with a request for you to return a "Do Pass" 
recommendation for House Bill 1540 . 

5 
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•• Testimony to 
THE SENATE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 
Presented Wednesday, March 4, 2009 

Chairman Lee and members of the Senate Human Services Committee. My name is 
Beverly Mathiason. I am the director of Rolette County Social Services and I am here in 
support of HB 1540. 

Our support for the amended version of HB 1540 is mixed. Although it offers some 
increased funding, it still contains the flawed formula we operate under today. That 
formula takes the statewide average mills of what all non-reservation counties are 
levying, and then reimburses the reservation counties only after they have first expended 
an amount equal to that statewide average. The bar is continually being raised and Indian 
counties cannot keep up. Our property valuations do not increase at the same pace as 
other counties. 

The picture in my county is grim. My office finished 2008 with a deficit of$135,000. 
We will have to assess the emergency poor levy this year, and probably every year to 
come, unless we can find ways to increase our revenue. 

We would prefer the bill be restored to its original version, as it is a "fix" of this issue, 
and not just a band-aid approach. The original bill recognized that there is substantial 
non-taxable land in the Indian counties, and it based the formula for reimbursement on 
the number of clients who actually live on those non-taxable lands. 

We would ask for your support in restoring HB 1540 to it's original version. Thank you. 
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Testimony To 
THE SENATE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 

Presented Tuesday, March 3, 2009 by 
Vincent N. Gillette, Director, Sioux County Social Services, Fort Yates, ND 

REGARDING HOUSE BILL No. 1540 

Chairperson Lee and members of the Senate Human Services Committee, the Sioux County 
Social Service Board and Board of County Commissioners gives their whole hearted support 
House Bill 1540 before it was amended by the House appropriations committee. The Bill 
provided reimbursement direct and indirect economic assistance costs of counties, based on the 
percentage of clients receiving Food Stamps or SNAP, who live on an Indian reservation. The 
bill also removed the wording in the current law that establishes an Indian counties "share," for 
providing economic assistance on the reservation. This is sub section (a) of the law and says," 
An affected county's expenses for locally administered economic assistance programs in excess 
of the statewide average of such costs, expressed in mills, for all other counties will be 
reimbursed at one hundred percent." What this means is that after the math was done, for CY 
2009, the cost of providing economic assistance programs, statewide, expressed in mills is 11.96. 
For illustration purposes lets say that the mill is worth $9090 and the counties costs, for the year, 
were $500,000. In order to calculate the reimbursement you would take the statewide average 
costs of providing economic assistance, expressed in mills, 11.96 times the value of a mill in the 
county, $9090.00 which comes up to about$ I 00,000, subtract the $100,000, from actual county 
costs of $500,000, which equals $400,000. In this example a county would receive I 00% of 
$400,000 NOT 100% of the actual costs of $500,000. 

The original SW AP legislation traded the dollars counties paid for program costs for the 
administrative reimbursements counties received for providing economic assistance programs. 
This was a good deal for 4 7 of the 53 counties. The 6 Indian Counties paid very little in program 
costs because, while we have huge caseloads, the reservation cases were factored out so we paid 
only for the off reservation cases. So Indian Counties traded program costs, which were 
minimal, for the administrative reimbursements, which were huge. So we were losers on both 
counts. Indian counties have been back in every legislature since SW AP, trying to keep our 
counties from going bankrupt. Indian Counties believe HB 1540, as it came out of the House 
Human Service Committee, would allow Us to finally, keep our heads above water. 

In closing I wanted say that we didn't want to seem ungrateful and would gladly take any 
additional money the legislature, in their infinite wisdom, say fit to allocate for Indian Counties. 

Its just that you must be getting tired of seeing us every two years, coming here trying to get 
additional money, HB 1540 that came out of the House Human Services Committee would be 
the way to go. 

Thanks for listening and I would try to answer any questions you have. 



Economic Assistance Grant Costs 

Over the past ten years there have been new programs and services 

added and various changes made to existing programs. The 

Department does not know if the counties would have shared in the 

cost of these new programs and services, or if the counties were to 

share in the cost, what their share would have been, had the SWAP 

legislation not been approved. If required to make these assumptions, 

the Department requests your assistance. Attachment C lists the 

changes made since the implementation of the SWAP legislation which 

have a direct impact on the economic assistance grant costs. 

Indian County Payments 

Prior to the 1997-1999 biennium, the Department was appropriated 

$440,000 to be allocated to Benson, Sioux and Rolette counties for 

assistance in the cost of providing economic assistance programs due 

to the large amount of tax-exempt land in these counties. The 1997 

Legislative Assembly added an additional $619,000 to the Indian 

County appropriation for assistance to these three counties. 

Beginning in 1999-2001 biennium the Indian County payments were 

based upon a specific formula outlined in Subsection 3 of section 50-

01.2-03.2 of the NDCC. This section states that a county is eligible 

for Indian County payments if both of the following conditions are met: 

• more than 20% of their Economic Assistance caseload is living 

on a federally recognized Indian Reservation or tribal trust land 

and; 

• the administrative costs expressed in mills is greater than the 

statewide average administrative costs expressed in mills for all 

other counties. 
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North Dakota Department of Human Services 
Indian County Payment Calculation 

Couniv 

Total Economic 
Assistance 

Administrative 

All Countt .. 

CQ11s (Jt.ly 2006 • Value ol a Mill 
June 2007\ * June 2006 

A 8 
Adami 91,803.66 7,507.35 
Barnes 389,478.04 37,«9.66 

~"'-~-:: :r;:-:~·~J~ !T~,-~.· l~:!!t'.1
· 

Bottineau 242 857.73 25 974.50 
Bowman/Slope 181,540.80 15,171.49 
Burke 101,234.06 8,674.87 
Burleigh 1,828,879.01 19-4,888.0S 
Cass 3,114,312.11 395,777.45 
CavaBer 268 360.65 21 350.84 
Dakota Central 693,809.00 59,895.66 
Dickey 261,472,81 17,463.21 
Divide 95,264.43 9,636.72 
Dunn 221,760.51 12,878.60 
E......., 115205.92 6481.23 
Emmona 170,973.20 14,303.61 
Foster 103,917.37 12,872.67 
G. vatley/Bllllng: 104,103.65 10,740.84 
G. Forlls 1,847,736.81 161,756.08 
Grant 117803.41 8921.51 
Griggs 137,165.81 9,379.93 
Hettinger 127,632.83 9,812.88 
Kidder 104,708.30 10,223.05 
LaMoure 135,102.23 18,657.11 
1 ""an 94188.58 7120.07 
McHenry 164,529.55 22,827.00 
McIntosh 168,MS.56 10,182.45 
McKenzie .., 275 ~~ ."4 17,230.41 
Mclean",;-·· # ·, 

M--i 'c, !- r,. ··,· (' •,i,'•·.-·,. 

Economic 
Assistance 

Administrative 
Costs expreaaed 

lnMJUs 
CcA/8 

12.23 
10.40 

1·,-:-: - _a,;~ 
9.35 

11.97 
11.67 
9.38 
7.87 

12.57 
11.58 
14.97 
9.89 

17.22 
17.78 
11.95 
8.07 
9.69 

11.42 
13.20 
14.62 
13.01 
10.24 

7.24 
13.23 
7.21 

16.56 
15.98 

' '. ,, 
Monon 981,575.22 61,505.20 15.96 
Mountrd 390,760.94 16,308.80 23.98 
Nelson 154,740.43 11,233.88 13.77 
~- j .,._-:-.-:, - :~ ... ,t,;--',J..; ··c·.,..- L..-----..:..:.::...:. ~-:;_;.,;::,.;.,-:_.:_:.~ 
Pembina 327 724.98 31175.82 10.51 
Pierce 142,432.09 14,505.87 9.82 
Ramsey 457,238.94 26,566.00 17.21 
Ransom 141,922.95 16,977.38 8.36 
Renvllle 92,873.42 10,369.90 8.96 
Richland 352 580.18 51 433.58 6.86 
Rolette 729,798.86 10,208.57 71.49 
Sargent _ 123,452.40 15,915.73 1:7~ 
Shirlden;:·_, ., ~L.-.: ::~-•-·..:. .. '- ,_ -- . -~-· ·, .. ,/ 
~~-- 309,029.~ 2,0~-~ 150.27 

SIMI< 907,742.24 44,583.70 
Steele 129,148.49 11,066.75 
Stutsman 649,519.07 53,706.58 
Towner 68,529.71 11,608.24 
Train 298 874.49 26 942.09 
Walsh 359,174.72 32,636.56 
w .. , 1,531,357.62 127,555.98 
Wells 220,398.08 18,849.95 
WIUlams 801 519.51 41 436.48 

Total: 20,778 812.70 

counties with more than 20% of economic 
Assistance caseload Uvlng on Reservation or 

Tribal Trust Land 

<:o""1>! = Benson 78.00% 
Dunn 28.16% 
McKenzie 48. 73% 
MountraU 60.00% 

1 Rolette 68.84% 

20.37 
11.67 
12.09 
5.90 

11.09 
11.01 
12.01 
11.69 
19.34 

CY 2008 

Counijes that do not h•v• 20% ol th• Economic 
Aa■lstance ca.Nlo■d 1/vfng on ~l'Vlltlon or Trlbal 

Total Economic 
Aul1tance 

Administrative 
Costs (July 2006 -

June 20071 • 
D 
91,803.66 

389,478.04 

---
•" •~•H.-::• ..... OS 

242 857.73 
181,540.80 
101,234.06 

1,828,879.01 
3,114,312.11 

268 380.85 
693,809.00 
261,472.81 

95,264.43 

--· 
115 205.92 
170,973.20 
103,917.37 
104,103.65 

1,847,736.81 
117803.41 
137,165.81 
127,632.83 
104,708.30 
135,102.23 
94 188.58 

164,529.55 
168,646.56 

·····-- , 

' " F . 
981,575.22 

-···· 
154,740.43 

;,,:·•.-"~::,•,_· 
327 724.98 
142,432.09 
457,238.94 
141,922.95 
92,873.42 

352 580.16 

--
/ 2~,452.:40 

.,t - , -~.-.l... ----· 
907,742.24 
129,148,49 
649,519.07 

88,529.71 
298 874.49 
359,174.72 

1,531,357.62 
220,398.08 
801 519.51 

18.401 531,04 

Trull Land 

Value ot a Mill June 
2006 

E 
7,507.35 

37,449.66 

-------
25 974.50 
15,171.49 

8,674.87 
194,888.08 
395,m.45 
21 350.84 
59,895.88 
17,463.21 

9,636.72 

·-···-
6481.23 

14,303.61 
12,872.67 
10,740.84 

161,756.08 
8 921.51 
9,379.93 
9,812.88 

10,223.05 
18,657.11 
7 120.07 

22,827.00 
10,182.45 

--·-·-,, 
,•o 

61,505.20 

-----
;_;D ·::. _:,_:~~~~:~ 

31 175.62 
14,505.87 
26,566.00 
16,977.38 
10,369.90 
51 433.58 

·--
15,915.73 

,· .. 
------

.. 
44,583.70 
11,066.75 
53,706.58 
11,608.24 
26 942.09 
32,636.56 

127,555.98 
18,849.95 
41 436.48 

Number ol Counties 
Statewide Avg MIii 

(490.49 / 42 • 11.68) 

Economc 
AHlstanco 

Administrative 
Cost■ expre■sad 

in Mms 
F II D/ I! 

" '· 

~.--·-t 

,, 

12.23 
10.40 

----·-
9.35 

11.97 
11.67 
9.38 
7.87 

12.57 
11.58 
14,97 
9.89 

---·-· 
17.78 
11.95 
8.07 
9.69 

11.42 
13.20 
14.62 
13.01 
10,24 

7.24 
13.23 
7.21 

16.56 

----··· 
,.,,· 

15.96 

---· 
13.77 

·1-· •• ,,,.¥ 

10.51 
9.82 

17.21 
8.36 
8.96 
6.86 

---·-· 
7.76 

.. - . 
··----

20.37 
11.67 
12.09 
590 

11.09 
11,01 
12.01 
11.69 
19.34 

490.49 

42 
11.68 

ATTACHMENT D 

I ndlvldual County 
Variance From Indian County 

Statewide Average Allocatlon CY 
MO 2008 

G II f. 11,88 HcOXB 
0.55 

·1.28 
20.97 289,285 , ... . 
-2.33 
029 

-0.01 
-2.30 
-3,81 
0.89 
-0.10 
3.29 

-1.79 
5.54 71,336 
6.10 
0.27 

-3.61 
•1.99 
·0.26 
1.52 
2.94 
1.33 

•1.44 
•4."4 
1.55 

-4.47 
4.88 
4.30 74,091 

' ,, , .. ' ) t~ ,, 

4.28 
12.28 200,272 
2.09 

•·· .•.. ; . ., 
: t -~ -~1.i7 •.. ··•'-•'• 

·1 .88 
5.53 

-3.32 
·2.72 
-4,82 
59.81 610,575 
•3.92 --· . - . 

138.59 285,015 
. ' 

8.69 
-0.01 
0.41 

-5.78 
-0.59 
·0,67 
0.33 
0.01 
7.66 

15305'4 

- Sloax 100.00% 

• For purposes of calculating the CY 2008 Indian County Al!ocaflon, the Child Support costs are not included In the "Total Economic Assistance Adm1n1strat1ve 
Costs for SFY 20or. Effective July 1, 2007 the state is responsible for the costs associated with the operation of the Child Support Program. (SB 2205) 

T:ICounty\U!X!ated County IHes\lndian County CY 2008 _Human Seivices Corrvnlttee.x!sx 
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Department of Human Services 

Indian County Payments 

1997-1999 thru 2005-2007 

ATTACHMENT E 

Locally administered economic assistance program costs in excess of statewide 

County 

Benson 

Dunn 

McKenzie 

Mountrail 

Rolette 

Sioux 

Total 

Biennial Increase 

Percentage Increase 

1997-1999 
Biennium 

174,086 
-
-
-

704,672 
180,236 

1,058,994 

Formula effective 
January 1, 2000 

1999-2001 
Biennium 

266,641 
30,132 

100,036 
140,661 
926,269 
312,681 

1,776,420 

717,426 
67.75% 

T:\County\Updated County files\lndlan County Payments 99-07.xlsx 

averaoe costs. exoressed in mills 

Reimbursed at 90% 

2001-2003 
Biennium 

393,794 
40,788 

167,740 
270,437 

1,193,203 
415,014 

2,480,976 

704,556 
39.66% 

2003-2005 
Biennium 

441,930 
59,543 

105,352 
321,497 

1,347,762 
440,542 

2,716,626 

235,650 
9.50% 

Reimbursed at 
100% 

2005-2007 
Biennium 

540,101 
68,122 

106,518 
415,824 

1,499,962 
560,359 

3,190,886 

474,260 
17.46% 

.) 



HB 1540 

Actual costs July 07 - June 08 used as a basis wtth the following adjustments/asaumptlona: 

- 5% per year Inflation 
- No additional FTEs 

2009-2011 Biennium 

Total 2009- Payment Based EA 
SFV 2010 SFY 2011 2011 Percentage of Costs & 2009-2011 

Economic Economic Economic SNAP Cases on Percentage of 
2009-2011 OHS 

Estimate of 
Assistance Assistance Assistance: Reservation SNAP Cases on Budget To House Add'! Funds 
{EA) Costs {EA)Costs (EA) Costs Land Reservation Land {usiog Mill Levy) Needed 

Benson 551,296 578,861 1,130,157 85.149% 962,317 603,060 359,257 
Dunn 231,971 243,569 475,540 27.500% 130,774 98,837 31,937 

McKenlie 339,085 356,041 695,126 47.531% 330,400 151,836 178,564 

Dakota Central 761,482 799,552 1,561,034 5.519% 86,153 86,153 

Mountra!I 460,272 483,287 943,559 75.978% 716,897 446,632 270,265 

Rolette 935,984 982,784 1,918,768 77.583% 1,488,638 1,368,193 120,445 

Sioux 426,674 448,007 874,681 100.000% 874,681 705,652 169,029 

Total 3,706,764 3,892,101 7,598,865 4,589,860 3,374,210 1 215,650 

2011-2013 Biennium (Sam• Auumption, uaed) 

Total 2011- Payment Based EA 

SFY 2012 SFY 2013 2013 Percentage of Costs & 2011-2013 
Economic Economic Economic SNAP Cases on Percentage of 

2011-2013 
Estimate of 

Assistance Assistance (EA) Assistance Reservation SNAP Cases on Estimated Budge! Add'I Funds 

(EAl Costs Costs /EA) Costs Land Reservation land (using Mill Levy) Needed 

Benson 607,807 638,198 1,246,005 85.149% 1,060,961 649,194 411,767 

Dunn 255,748 268,535 524,283 27.500% 144,178 106,399 37,779 

McKenzie 373,843 392,535 766,378 47.531% 364,267 163,452 200,815 

Dakota Central 839,561 881,539 1,721,100 5.519% 94,988 94,988 

Mountrail 507,453 532,825 1,040,278 75.978% 790,382 480,800 309,582 

Rolette 1,031,923 1,083,519 2,115,442 77.583% 1,641,223 1,472,862 168,361 

Sioux 470,408 493,928 964,336 100.000% 964,336 759,636 204,700 

Total 4,086,743 4,291,079 8,377,822 5,060,335 3,632,343 1,427,992 

Supplemental Nutrltion Assistance Program (SNAP) 
November 2008 Caseload 

(Manuallv obtained bv Counties)• 

Percentage of 

Cases on 

Reservation Reservation 

Countv Cases Total Cases land 

Benson 516 606 85.149" 
Dunn 11 40 27.500" 
Eddy 0 81 0.000% 

McKenzie 77 162 47.531% 
Dakota Central 25 453 5.519% 
lakes District 0 651 0.000% 
Mountral\ 136 179 75.978" 
Nelson a 64 0.000% 

Rolette 1682 2168 77.583% 

Sioux 707 707 100.000% 
Ward 0 2015 0.000% 

• The SNAP caseload information will be manually calculated each year by county staff, as the Department's computer system 
does not currently have the capabillty to accurately calculate this data. 

NOTE: HB 1540 as amended, will require SNAP caseload data for the year to be used in the calculation, instead of a monthly percentage as was 
used In this fiscal note calculation. 
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Department of Human Services 
Indian County Allocation Scenarios 

Current Methodology @100% and Additional Scenarios@ 110% & 115% 
(Includes 20% Caseload Requirement) 

2009-2011 110% of Cost 115% of Cost 
in Excess of Statewide in Excess of Statewide 

Executive Budget • Avg Mills Avg Mills 

Benson 603,060 663,366 693,519 

Dunn 98,837 108,721 113,663 

McKenzie 151,836 167,020 174,611 

Mountrail 446,632 491,295 513,627 

Rolette 1,368,193 1,505,013 1,573,422 

Sioux 705,652 776,218 811,500 

Total 3,374,210 3,711,633 3,880,342 

Increase from Ex. Budget 337,423 506,132 

T:\Bdgt 2009-11\Grant lnformation\lndian County Calculation for add'l amendments for HS 1540.xlsx2_16_2009 



HB1540 
Scenarios Requested for Conference Committee 

Assumotlons Used: 
SFY10 uses the current formula 
SFY11 uses the formula proposed in HB 1540, with various percentages 

Benson 

Dunn 

McKenzie 

Dakota Central 
Mountrail 

Rolette 
Sioux 

Total 

Benson 

Dunn 

McKenzie 
Dakota Central 
Mountrail 
Rolette 

Sioux 

Total 

Benson 
Dunn 

McKenzie 
Dakota Central 
Mountrail 

Rolette 

Sioux 

Total 

Benson 
Dunn 
McKenzie 

Dakota Central 
Mountrail 

Rolette 
Sioux 

Total 

Using Proposed 

Formula (based 
upon % of SNAP 

Using Current cases on 

Formula ReseM1tion Land) 

SFY 2010 
@100% 

297,074 
48,688 
74,796 

220,016 
673,987 
347,612 

1,662,173 

SFY 2010 
@100% 

297,074 

48,688 

74,796 

220,016 
673,987 
347,612 

1,662,173 

SFY 2010 
@100% 

297,074 
48,688 
74,796 

220,016 
673,987 

347,612 

1,662,173 

SFY 2010 
@100% 

297,074 
48,688 
74,796 

220,016 
673,987 
347,612 

1,662,173 

492,894 
66,982 

169,229 
44,127 

367,191 
762,473 
448,007 

2,350,903 

7,, -

SFY 2011 
@95% ,, {, 

468,249 

63,633 

160,768 
41,921 

348,831 
724,349 
425,607 

2,233,358 

SFY2011-. 

®'°" .. 
443,605 

60,284 

152,306 
39,714 

330,472 

686,226 
403,206 

2,115,813 

· ' ;ey•2Jl:f~ ·- . 
394,315 

53,586 
135,383 

35,302 
293,753 
609,978 
358,406 

1,880,723 

Total 
789,968 
115,670 
244,025 

44,127 
587,207 

1,436,460 
795,619 

4,013,076 

Total 

765,323 

112,321 

235,564 
41,921 

568,847 
1,398,336 

773,219 

3,895,531 

Total 

740,679 
108,972 
227,102 

39,714 
550,488 

1,360,213 
750,818 

3,777,986 

Total 

691,389 
102,274 
210,179 

35,302 
513,769 

1,283,965 
706,018 

3,542,896 

T:\Bd(t 2009-11\Grilnt lnform1tion\lndii1n County Scenarios for Conference Committee.~lsx 

09-11 DHS 
Budget To 

House 

603,060 
98,837 

151,836 

446,632 
1,368,193 

705,652 

3,374,210 

09-11 OHS 
Budget To 

House 

603,060 

98,837 

151,836 

446,632 
1,368,193 

705,652 

3,374,210 

09-11 OHS 
Budget To 

House 

603,060 
98,837 

151,836 

446,632 

1,368,193 

705,652 

3,374,210 

09-11 OHS 
Budget To 

House 

603,060 
98,837 

151,836 

446,632 
1,368,193 

705,652 

3,374,210 

Additional 
Funds 

Needed 

186,908 
16,833 
92,189 
44,127 

140,575 
-68,267 
89,967 

638,866 

Additional 
Funds 

Needed 

162,263 
13,484 

83,728 
41,921 

122,215 
30,143 
67,567 

521,321 

Additional 
Funds 

Needed 

137,619 
10,135 
75,266 
39,714 

103,856 
(7,980) 

45,166 

403,776 

Additional 
Funds 

Needed 

88,329 
3,437 

58,343 
35,302 
67,137 

(84,228) 
366 

168,686 



HB1540 
Scenarios Requested for Conference Committee 

Assumptions Used: 
SFY10 uses the current formula 

SFY11 uses the formula proposed in HB 1540, with various percentages 

Benson 
Dunn 

McKenzie 

Dakota Central 

Mountrail 

Rolette 
Sioux 

Total 

Benson 
Dunn 

McKenzie 
Dakota Central 

Mountrail 

Rolette 

s10UX 
... 

,. .. ,. 
Total 

•·. ,, . ' 

Benson 

Dunn 

McKenzie 

D~Qta" ee.n!r.1!'. 
Mountrail 

Rolette 

Sioux 

Total 

Using Proposed 

Formula (based 

upon% of SNAP 
Using Current cues on 

Formula Reservation Land) 

SFY 2010 

@100% 

297,074 

48,688 

74,796 

220,016 
673,987 
347,612 

1,662,173 

SFY 2010 
@100% 

297,074 

48,688 

74,796 

220,016 
673,987 

, · sF'i.:ioir 
., 11100,(, ; 

492,894 

66,982 

169,229 
44,127 

367,191 
762,473 

448,007 

2,350,903 

,, , 
• · SFV 2011'1- · 1• 

IIP100K, •i . 
492,894 

66,982 

169,229 

44,127 

367,191 

762,473 
•,-.,, 347,612 403,206 

1,662,173 2,306,102 

SNAP case a on rvat n 

SFY 2010 : 'lr-~f.f.29.i;· i:~, 
@100% ,. . ' (illOO!I 

297,074 492,894 
48,688 66,982 
74,796 169,229 

:i 
___ ._.. 

--··-····---
220,016 367,191 
673,987 762,473 
347,612 448,007 

1,662,173 2,306,776 

Total 
789,968 
115,670 

244,025 
44,127 

587,207 
1,436,460 

795,619 

4,013,076 

Total 
789,968 

115,670 

244,025 

44,127 

587,207 
1,436,460 

750,818· 

3,968,275 

09-11 DHS 
Budget To 

House 

603,060 
98,837 

151,836 

446,632 

1,368,193 
705,652 

3,374,210 

09·11 OHS 
Budget To 

House 

603,060 

98,837 

151,836 

446,632 
1,368,193 

705,652 

3,374,210 

must at east 
09-11 OHS 
Budget To 

Total House 

789,968 603,060 
115,670 98,837 

244,025 151,836 
. •' . '•.·•l .. ... ,. 

_, __ 
. .. 

587,207 446,632 
1,436,460 1,368,193 

795,619 705,652 

3,968,949 3,374,210 

Additional 
Funds 

Needed 

186,908 
16,833 

92,189 
44,127 

140,575 
68,267 
89,967 

638,866 

Additional 
Funds 

Needed 

186,908 

16,833 

92,189 

44,127 

140,575 
68,267 

45,166 

594,065 

Addltlonel 
Funds 

N8"ded 

186,908 

16,833 
92,189 

0 

140,575 

68,267 
89,967 

594,739 

I. . ' ·Urriltln,r" of Reimbursement to no ·more than 901' &. SNAP. Ca$eload at leist 1°" --:~ 

·SFY;2Qli,, ·;, 
09-11 OHS Additional 

5FY2010 .. Budget To Funds 
@100% .. ,. '(il100!'/. ,,, Total House N8"ded 

Benson 297,074 492,894 789,968 603,060 186,908 (_. Dunn 48,688 66,982 115,670 98,837 16,833 

McKenzie 74,796 169,229 244,025 151,836 92,189 
Pa1,,...,.. r .. n.,;,.,,,I . · . ? ··~. " -~ ~ .,;,t.· , .. ,,;., :...,, ' ,·t ~- , .,,. ,,, ·,T ,•\ 0 

Mountrail 220,016 367,191 587,207 446,632 140,575 

Rolette 673,987 762,473 1,436,460 1,368,193 68,267 

SlouX, .. ,. .,,·34751f ' 
,i, ,, 403,206 :j 750,818 , I ,,705,652 45,166 ' 

,., 

Total 1,662,173 2,261,975 3,924,148 3,374,210 549,938 
T:\Bdl1 2009-11\Gnont lnform&tion\lndlin County Scenulos for Conference Commrttu.xlu 
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Testimony To 
THE SENATE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 
Prepared March 23, 2009 by 
Terry Traynor, Assistant Director 
North Dakota Association of Counties 

REGARDING REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL No. 1540 
Second Engrossment with Senate Amendments 

Chair Holmberg and members of the Committee, the North Dakota Association of 
counties supports House Bill 1540 to enhance the human service program 
reimbursement provided to counties with non-taxable reservation lands. 

As this Committee is more aware than others, the distribution of human service 
program costs can be problematic. While for some programs, in some situations, 
you do see higher caseloads (and therefore costs) in those counties with more 
_people and more property to tax. This is not always that case and it is certainly not 
the case for economic assistance programs in those counties with non-taxable 
reservation lands. Among the thirteen counties with such lands, they share just 
under one million acres of non-taxed land . 

Just a bit of history may be necessary to put the proposal contained in this bill into 
context. Counties deliver and fund human service programs in three areas: 
economic assistance, child welfare, services for the elderly and disabled. HB 1540 
and the statute it amends directly impacts only the county's costs of economic 
assistance - but as you will see, all of human service financing is involved. 

Prior to the restructuring of economic assistance financing in 1997, county 
property taxes funded a share of the rapidly increasing costs of grant payments to 
nursing homes, doctors, dentists, basic care facilities, and the like. Legislation that 
Session removed that property tax burden, but "swapped" it for the loss of 
economic assistance administrative reimbursement. While this did not lower 
county costs overall, it greatly reduced the growth in county property-tax funded 
costs - ultimately saving millions in property taxes. 

Unfortunately, since reservation counties paid little in the area of grant costs, they 
only saw the "bad-half' of the swap. To address this, subsection 3 of 50-01.2-03.2 
was enacted to protect them . 

I 



To provide visual of what current 
law attempts to do, a chart has 
been prepared based on the 2006 
costs that were used to generate 
last year's reimbursements. Only 
eight social service agencies were 

used for the example to make this 
legible. 

The idea behind the current law is 
to; 

1. Look at each county's 
economic assistance costs 
(only), 

2. Translate those costs to that 
county's mills, 

3. Find the average cost in 
mills for the non­
reservation counties, and 

4. "Write-down" the costs in 
the reservation counties to 
that average cost in mills. 

On paper, this appears to be the 
ideal solution - taxpayers in 
reservation counties will pay no 
more than the average taxpayer in 
a non-reservation county - for 
economic assistance program at 
least. 
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Unfortunately, this does not work as well as we had hoped. 

As I mentioned, economic assistance is just one of three cost areas for counties. 
Within those areas, there are "direct costs" and "indirect costs". The real, actual 
direct costs are quite easily obtained for this analysis, but the indirect costs are not. 
The Department of Human Services must therefore use a statewide average figure 
to arrive at the indirect costs, and for several reasons this statewide average under­
reports reservation county economic assistance costs - reducing their 
reimbursement. 
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All County Social Service Costs 
Expressed in Mills 
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This next chart is the reality that 
reservation counties are facing, 
when you look at all their costs. 
Although the circles (Indian 
County Reimbursements) do 
reduce the county's excess costs 
considerably, in most 
reservation counties their overall 
costs are not brought down to 
the true statewide average -
therefore property taxpayers in 
these counties are paying a 

disproportionate share of the 
costs - in some cases a hugely 
disproportionate cost. (Green 
brackets) 

We have come to realize that 
quite possibly the measure we 
are using to address this problem 
is the wrong one. The proposal 
before you takes this 
reimbursement in a different 
direction and it was the result of 
much study and thought, and a 
considerable amount of work by 
the DHS fiscal staff - for which 
we are very thankful. 

The bill, very simply, will add up the reservation county's economic assistance 
costs as we do right now (actual direct and average indirect), but the 
reimbursement would just be a percentage of that cost. The percentage would be 
the same percentage that Food Stamp cases living on non-taxed reservation land 
are to the total Food Stamp caseload. So if 60% of the cases are on the reservation, 
the property taxpayers pay for 40% of their economic assistance costs and the 
reimbursement calculated by this bill covers the rest. 

We chose Food Stamps (or more properly, the supplemental nutrition assistance 
program) because this is the most widespread economic assistance program. 

3 
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We see this as simple, straightforward, and justifiable. More importantly for 

counties it does two things. 
1. It includes the Dakota Central 4-county group that in the past did not qualify 

for any reimbursement because of the 20% caseload threshold, and 
2. It increases reimbursement for the current reservation counties. 

Reservation County Funding - Analysis of HB1540 
2009-2001 Biennium 

' 09-11 OHS Projected Additional ! 

Soc.Ser.Unit Budget HB1540 Cost State Funding 
Benson $603,060\ $962,317\ $359,257 
Dunn $98,8371 $130,7741 $31,937 
McKenzie $151,8361 $330,400 $178,564 
Dakota Central $0! $86,153 $86,153 

Mountrail $446,632j $716,897 $270,265 
Rolette $1,368, 193j $1,488,638 $120,445 

The appropriation is 
based on a fiscal 
analysis of the bill 
by the Department. 
This analysis results 
in the projected 
changes to the 
individual county 
amounts in the table. 

Sioux $705,652! $874,681! $169,029 

Total\ $3,374,2101 $4,589,860\ $1,215,650 The House Human 
Service Committee 

endorsed this concept (adding language to ensure county budget consideration of 
the savings), the House Appropriations Committee did not agree and returned to 
the original language with a small percentage increase. The Senate Human 
Services Committee restored the original concept. 

The final sentence in the appropriations section of the engrossed bill, added by the 
policy committee, is supported by counties - based on our understanding of its 
intent and effect. County officials agree that this funding should and will reduce 
property taxes for this service area. 

Their understanding of this is that if a county, as an example, has an overall social 
service budget of $600,000 this year that would otherwise grow to $630,000 next 
year due to state salary range adjustments, PERS benefit adjustments, federal 
reimbursement changes, caseload increases, etc.; and if this bill increases their 
State reimbursement by $100,000, their new budget would be reduced by that 
amount to $530,000. 

Mr. Chairman and committee members, I would gladly try to answer any questions 
but would like to close with a request for you to return a "Do Pass" 
recommendation for House Bill 1540 as it comes to you. 
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